North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 — 9:00 a.m.
Location: North Mankato City Hall Chambers

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING - 9:00 A.M.
-Presentation of Revised —Five Year Capital Plan
-Revisions (Effective August 1, 2018) to House Rules

A. Call to Order/Roll Call by Secretary

B. Amendments to Agenda

C. Open Meeting Resident

D. Approval of Minutes: May 29, 2018
F. Approval of Financials: May 2018

F. Approval of Checks: May Checks #14617-14619, EFT
June Checks #14620-14645, EFT

G. Occupancy:

H. Old Business: Update First Floor Remodeling
-First Floor Change Order #1
-Confirmation Asbestos Removal — Bids
Update Parking Lot
-Start time change

1. New Business: Election of Officers

Property Insurance Renewal

Maintenance Wage Rate — Resolution # 2018.0626.01

Five-Year Action Plan-No revisions- Resolution #2018.0626.02

Civil Rights Certification — Approval Five-Year Plan

Depreciation Schedule — Resolution #2017.0627.03

Approval of Revised Budget fiscal year ending June 30, 2018
Resolution # 2018.0626.04

Approval of Budget fiscal year ending June 30, 2019
Resolution #2018.0626.05

J. Next Meeting: July 31, 2018

K. Adjournment — Regular Meeting




HOUSE RULES FOR THE NORTH MANKATO
HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Effective August 1, 2018

AIR CONDITIONING — Air Conditioner sleeves are furnished in each apartment. It
is up to each resident to furnish their own air conditioner. The sleeves are 25 %
inches wide, x 16 ¥% inches high. 110V, rear discharge air conditioners with a BTU
output of 8,000-10,000 is required. There is an additional charge for electricity as
outlined in the lease. If you do not have an air conditioner in your apartment you
will not be charged the additional charge. If you have an air conditioning unit in

your apartment you will need to pay the 1 time (per summer) utility fee or

remove the unit from your apartment permanently.

EXERCISE ROOM — On ground floor we have a exercise room with a variety of
machines. This is for tenants and their guests but we ask that you restrict children
from using it. Please treat it with respect because many tenants enjoy using it
and we would like to keep it in good condition.

BUDDY SYSTEM — Residents are encouraged to develop their own BUDDY SYSTEM
to check on each other and to summon help if needed. In emergencies, residents
will need to rely on each other to assist in alerting neighbors or 911

CABLE TV — Consolidated Communications is contracted by the Authority and the
current cost is $18.00 a month for the basic service. Payment for cable service is
made to Koppen Gardens and is due at the same time as your rent is due. This

charge can only be waived if you do not have a television in your apartment.

COMMUNITY ROOM — The Community Room is for the use of the Koppen Garden
residents. Residents may schedule this room for their own use, such as family
gatherings. The kitchen is also available and must be cleaned up after using.



DAMAGE DEPOSIT — When you moved in, you gave the Authority a “Security
Deposit”, which is to be used to cover the costs of any out of the ordinary wear
and tear on your apartment. This deposit earns interest for you at a rate set by
the State of Minnesota. In addition, if there is any extraordinary damage to your
apartment while you are a resident, and this damage was caused by you or your
guests, you will be asked to pay for the damage at the time of repair. Damage
deposit returns or additional billings will be sent out after the executive board
meeting immediately following your move-out.

DRESS CODE — For the consideration of all tenants and guests of Koppen Gardens,
please be properly dressed when you are outside the privacy of your apartment

ELEVATOR - The elevator is for the use of the residents and your guests. It is
serviced on a regular basis, but should it malfunction when you are in it, just press
the PUSH TO CALL button. You will be speaking directly to our emergency
response service. Tell them the problem then it can be resolved quickly. Please
do not allow young guests to amuse themselves with elevator rides.

EMERGENCY ALARM — This is the Tornado Warning system that the city of North
Mankato uses to alert residents of pending severe weather conditions. When this
is sounding a Tornado has been sighted and you will need to go to the shelters
provided on floors 1, 2, 3and 4. These shelters (trash rooms) have extra chairs to
assist those who cannot stand for long periods of time. You are encouraged to
bring your flashlight/batfery operated radio with if you have one handy. STAY
AWAY FROM WINDOWS. GATHER TOWARD THE CENTER OF THE HALLWAY ON
FLOORS 1, 2, 3, OR 4 NEAR THE ELEVATOR IF THERE IS NOT ROOM FOR ALLTO FIT
IN THE TRASH ROOM. DO NOT GO DOWN TO THE MAIN FLOOR.

FIRE ALARM — When the fire alarm rings the elevators will stop functioning
immediately. Everyone that is able should go to ground floor. Tenants that
cannot use the stairway should wait at the top of your stairway for the North
Mankato Fire Fighter’s assistance. A current listing of disabled tenants is in the
fire alarm panel for the Fire Department’s information. Please close your door
but don’t lock it.



FIRE EXTINGUISHERS - Fire Extinguishers are located on each hallway end. Use
them if:

1. You know how to properly operate the fire extinguisher.
2. The fire is small and contained in the area where it stated.
3. You can fight the fire with your back to an exit for escape.

If any of these are not true, get out immediately, call 911, activate the fire alarm
and start to help evacuate the building.

GARBAGE ROOMS — Garbage rooms are located on each floor. Garbage is picked
up on Monday, Wednesday and Fridays. You are encouraged to recycle paper in
the green container marked for this purpose in the ground floor trash room.
Please bring wet garbage, glass containers and items such as broom handles etc.
that would cause damage or blockage in the garbage chute to the large trash
container on ground floor. Please be courteous and don’t use the trash chute
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6 a.m. If you have large items suchasa TV,
microwave oven, sofa, etc. that you want to get rid of you will need to let the
office know because there is additional charges to have special truck come to pick
up excessive items. You as the tenant are responsible to pay these extra charges.

HANDICAP ACCESSABILITY — All the main entrances to Koppen Gardens on
ground floor are handicap accessible. In addition 3 apartments have been
specifically re-designed to meet handicap accessibility requirements. Eligibility for
occupancy of these apartments is determined by management based on mobility
needs, as the apartments become available.

KEYS — Each resident receives 2 apartment keys and 1 main door key (you may
request a 2"%) at move in time. For your protection these keys cannot be
duplicated legally. If additional keys are needed, they may be obtained through
the office at an additional charge. All keys that you receive will be required to be
returned when you move out to avoid a lock re-keying charge.

LAUNDRY - 4 washing machines and 4'dryers are located on 1* floor. There is no
schedule posted for use of the laundry room but we ask that you only use 2
washers and 2 dryers at a time. Please promptly clear the machines when you are



finished using them. Laundry room hours of use are between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00
p.m.

LEASE — Your lease is a lengthy document. It outlines you responsibilities to
Management, to other residents and Management’s responsibilities to you.
Please read it carefully and if you have any questions contact the office.

LIBRARY — Books and puzzles are located on the ground floor. These are for all
residents to use. '

LOITERING — Defined as the act of remaining in a particular public place for a
protracted amount of time without any apparent purpose. The lobby is not a
place to gather for extended periods of time. This includes waiting for the mail,
guests or rides. Please use the community room for anything longer than 15
minutes.

MAILBOXES - These are located on the ground floor. Mail is delivered six days a
week, usually between noon and 3:00 p.m. An outgoing mail service slot is below
the tenant mailboxes.

MAINTENANCE — Although apartments are inspected twice a year, once by the
Authority and once by HUD, mechanical items break down. To get maintenance
problems solved quickly, complete a maintenance request as soon as you notice
the problem and put it in the box hanging on the wall by the office door.
Deliberate damage that requires replacement will be charged to the tenant. All
charges will be paid before rent is accepted unless there is a written repayment
agreement in place between the NMHRA and the tenant. Please don’t wait until
the problem is a crisis.

PARKING — We have a limited number of parking spaces in the lot. Our parking
lot is for our tenants use. We also ask that you and your guests honor the No
Parking signs in the front of the building. You could have your vehicle towed if
there was a misunderstanding. (Leaving your vehicle to come into the building is
considered parking)



PEST POLICY — All residents are required to assist Management in pest control
procedures; pest control treatment participation is MANDATORY. If your unitis
not ready when our pest control vendor is treating units, you may be required to
pay a retreatment or second visit fee. You are required to comply with all
requests for readying your unit for pest control treatment which may include
emptying cupboards, removing materials from under sinks or vanities and other
requests. Residents are also required to follow any recommendations or
treatment control request of our pest control vendor. Some pests, such as
bedbugs, may require residents to dispose of or professionally clean (at high
temperatures or with chemical treatments) person property and fabrics.
Residents are responsible for all costs of treating or removing personal property,
furniture, mattresses, and fabrics needed to achieve effective pest control.
Management will not reimburse or replace personal property that must be
treated or eliminated. Failure to follow the requirements of our pest control
vendor is a breach of your Lease. Cleanliness and vigilance are the best
preventative medicine in controlling pests. Dispose of all garbage and waste. Do
not leave food, dirty dishes, or soft drink bottles/cans lying around. Do not bring
cardboard boxes, crates, or other materials that may have been accessible to
pests into your unit. Storage of food stuffs, grains or like materials should only be
in plastic or metal sealed container. Be careful bringing luggage and used
furniture or property into your unit. Some pests, like bedbugs, and hitchhike on
you or your belongings. Even the “cleanest” housekeeper may pick-up a bedbug
or roach from clothes at a laundry mat, luggage or travel. Please notify
Management if you see signs of pests in your apartment or any other place in the
building. Failure to promptly notify Management of pests in your unit is a serious
violation of your Lease. Prompt notification to management is necessary to
prevent pest infestation and to keep pest from spreading. If routine inspection
finds that a unit has had or ongoing pest problem that is not reported, this may be
grounds for lease termination, nonrenewal or charging Resident for pest
treatments and damages in other units or common areas.

PET POLICY — Pets are allowed on a limited basis. A pet run has been built in the
back of the building for your convenience and your pet’s safety. Please be sure to



use it for all bathroom duties for your pet and clean up after your dog each time.
See the Pet Policy attached to your lease if you need to reference your
responsibilities as a pet owner.

QUIET HOURS — People have different schedules and sleeping habits. It is always
wise to be respectful of your neighbors and keep the nose at a tolerable level
regardless of the time of day. We have scheduled quiet hours between 6:00 a.m.
and 10:00 p.m. Please do your best to keep your TV/music at a lower level, limit
your use of the common areas and trash rooms, keep your voices down when in
the halls and don’t slam your apartment doors.

SECURTIY SYSTEM — The entrances to the building are controlled by a door
security system that automatically locks the doors behind you. Your building
security key can be used to unlock these doors automatically at the front and
parking lot entrance. The Sherman Street entrance can be opened manually. We
ask that you do not open doors to allow someone to come in that you do not
recognize. Guests may call your apartment from the main entrance between 7:00
a.m. and 9:00 p.m. and you will be able to push the #6 button on your telephone
to open the main entrance security door. We ask that for safety reasons you
come down and see the individual that wants to be let in after 9:00 p.m. to be
sure who you are letting into the building at night.

SMOKE DETECTORS — The smoke detectors in your apartment are for your unit
only, and do not ring throughout the building. Therefore, if your smoke detectors
go off because of a minor problem, such as burnt toast, please air out your
apartment by opening windows. If you air it out into the hallway you may set off
the building system. If the alarm is called into the North Mankato EMS system
and all residents will need to respond as if a real emergency existed. Each
apartment also has a plug in CO2 detector.

SMOKING — The recent HUD ruling requires all Public Housing Agencies to be
smoke free by August 3, 2018. Smoking is defined as inhaling, exhaling, breathing
or carrying any cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette or other tobacco product. Koppen
Gardens is a smoke free facility which includes the grounds, common areas and in
your unit. Should you or your guests violate the no smoking provision of your



lease, you will be given a written warning first with 2" offense being the
cancellation of your lease with 30 days to relocate.

TELEPHONE SERVICE — This service is provided to the building by Consolidated
Communications. Please contact them to get your phone line installed and
activated.

TORNADO WARNING — See Emergency Alarm section with instructions and safety
rules.

TRANSPORTATION — A public bus system stops at the Koppen Gardens bus stop
at the corner of Nicollet Avenue and Sherman Street. A bus schedule is posted on
the side wall of the shelter. VINE and Nicollet County ride system will provide
some services but must be contacted before scheduling.

UTILITIES — The authority furnishes heat, water (hot and cold) sewer and trash
collection as part of your rent. Each resident is responsible for their own
telephone and cable expense. An additional utility charge for air conditioning and
winter auto tank heater expense is payable to Koppen Gardens in the season they
are used.

Revised 6/26/18



MEETING MINUTES FROM EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
1001 Belgrade Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
9:00 a.m., May 29, 2018

Roll Call
Members Present: John Daley, Chair -
Nancy Gehrke, Vice Chair
Jennifer Drganc, Treasurer
Members Absent: Leon Bembenek
Billy Steiner
Others Present: Kristin Mallek, SMR Management

April Van Genderen, North Mankato City Clerk

"Amendments to Agenda
One additional check was added.

Open Meeting Residents
None appeared. Site manager Bob Dekrife reported a garage sale was held by interested
members and a pre-garage sale breakfast was held with a good turnout.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
Board Member Daley moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc, to approve the minutes of
May 1, 2018, HRA Regular meeting. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Financials
Board Member Gehrke moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc to approve the financials.
Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Approval of Checks

Board Member Gehrke moved, seconded by Board Member Drganc, to approve the May
checks. It was noted the payment to Brunton Architects was for their services from January to
May. Vote on the motion: Aye 3, 0 Nay. Motion carried.

Occupancy
One vacancy with someone scheduled to move in on June 6, 2018.

Old Business




Parking Lot/Contract Update

SMR Management Representative Kristin Mallek noted the parking lot remodel was scheduled
to begin on June 4™ Residents will park on the street and in the church parking lot, but only
portions of the lot will be closed at one time so there will still be parking in the lot.

First Floor Remodel

SMR Management Representative Kristin Mallek stated the patio project would begin this
week, with the rest of the project work beginning in July after the parking lot remodel was
completed. Ms. Mallek noted asbestos removal on the first floor will occur before the remodel
begins with % of the floor closed at a time. Ms. Mallek reported the bids for the asbestos
removal ranged from $17,000 to $29,000, the low bid was from Twell Environmental, Inc. Ms.
Mallek stated Koppen Gardens received their CAP Funds for $109,000, the receipt of those
funds will allow the completion of the first floor restroom remodel.

Set Next Meeting Date

Board Member Drganc moved, seconded by Board Member Gehrke to set the next meeting for
June 26, 2018, at 9:00 am. Ms. Mallek noted this would be the Annual Meeting. Vote on the
motion: Aye 3, Nay 0. Motion carried.

Adjournment
Adjourned at 9:12 a.m.

Chair

Secretary



7584

ACCT DESCRIPTION

111101
111700
112200
114500
116200
121100
140002
140003
140005
140006
140007
140008
140009
140016
140017
140055

211400
211410
211499
213501
213502
213700
213701
280200
280600

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash General Fund $ 361,515.49
Petty Cash 100.00
Tenants Accounts Receivable 1,302.00
Accrued Interest 308.98
General Fund Investments 264,015.61
Prepaid Insurance 2,072.05
Development Cost 1,169,610.66
Development Cost Contra (3,428,385.86)
Accumulated Depreciation (2,647,487,87)
Land 195, 668.66
Building 1,590,070.25
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Dwell 65,357.82
Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin 27,380.13
Land Improvements 130,109.45
Building Improvements 1,632,559.44
Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
Mod Cost Incomplete 71,460.05
Capital Fund Operations Contra

Capital Fund Non Exp Contra

TOTAL ASSETS
SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

Tenants Security Deposits $ 14,332.96
Tenants Pet Deposits 2,700.00
Security Deposit Interest (130.79)
Accrued Absences - Current 4,495.68
Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,488.17
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (190.93)
Pilot Current Year 6,665.53
Investments in Capital Assets 819,278.86
Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194.69
Capital Fund Advances (44,085.00)
Current Year Net Activity (71,597.89)

TOTAL SURPLUS & LIABILITIES

FYE
6-30

$ 1,694,432.06

$ 1,694,432.06




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER)/UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 19,441.94 s 211,131.94 $ 212,666.67 $ 1,534.73
312000 Excess Utilities 0 3,060.00 2,520.83 (539.17)
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 0
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 19,691.94 216,941.94 217,937.50 995.56
361000 Investment Interest $ 3.28 $ 80.86 § 3,116.67 $ 3,035.81
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,858.75 19,337.12 23,604.17 4,267.05
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 12,061.00 108,801.00 0 (108,801.00)
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 13,923.03 128,218.98 26,720.84 (101,498.14)
TOTAL RECEIPTS 33,614.97 345,160.92 244,658.34 (100,502,58)
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 0 1,833.33 1,833.33
414000 Training 0 0 458.33 458.33
415000 Travel 0 187.08 458.33 271.25
417000 Accounting Fees 180.00 2,340.00 3,025.00 685.00
417100 Audit Expense 0 2,400.00 3,483.33 1,083.33
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 1,526.24 2,740.83 1,214.59
419200 Advertising 0 548.19 458.33 (89.86)
419300 Telephone 360.51 4,023.88 4,583.33 559.45
419400 Sundry-Administrative 159.42 7,949.05 5,857.50 (2,091.55)
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5,776.83 73,974.44 77,898.31 3,923.87
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 75.37 13,733.28 21,816.67 8,083.39
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 0 232.11 550.00 317.89
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 75.37 13,965.39 22,366.67 8,401.28
431000 Water 881.94 7,195.44 14,300.00 7,104.56
432000 Electricity 2,433.62 34,315.48 35,383.33 1,067.85
433000 Gas 2,894.08 20,449.30 18,333.33 (2,115.97)
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,115.78 9,824.85 12,833.33 3,008.48
439100 Garbage Disposal 439.33 9,096.35 13,566.67 4,470.32
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 7,764.75 80,881.42 94,416.66 13,535.24
441000 Maintenance Labor -5,942.88 46,390.55 38,270.83 (8,119.72)
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,032.17 11,700.59 10,037.50 (1,663.09)
442000 Materials 643.74 6,904.40 8,937.50 2,033.10
443000 Contract Costs . 234.32 4,259.31 1,375.00 (2,884.31)
443090 . Contracts - Cable TV 1,353.42 14,887.62 16,133.33 1,245.71
443200 Heating & Cooling 0 4,617.58 3,666.67 (950.91)




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

FYE
7584 ’ BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
CURRENT YTD YTD PROBATE OVER) /UNDER
ACTIVITY BALANCE BUDGET RUDGET

443300 Snow Removal 0 1,345.00 458.33 (886.67)
443400 Elevator 815.08 9,799.27 10,083.33 284.06
443500 Landscape & Grounds 0 1,066.51 2,291.67 1,225.16
443600 Unit Turnaround 0 1,975.00 0 (1,975.00)
443700 Electrical Contracts 0 8,502.61 2,750.00 (5,752.61)
443800 Plumbing 175.00 3,812.28 4,583.33 771.05
443900 Extermination 0 668.09 1,045.00 376.91
444000 Janitorial 226.54 3,098.40 3,116.67 18.27
444100 Routine contracts 0 3,796.92 0 (3,796.92)
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 10,423.15 122,824.13 102,749.16 (20,074.97)

451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 654.50 733.33 78.83
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 13,068.88 13,071.67 2.79
451002 Insurance -~ Liability 362.67 3,839.37 3,717.08 (122.29)
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155.92 1,774.37 2,016.67 242.30
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 571.36 6,665.53 6,618.33 (47.20)
457000 Collection Loss 0 0 348.33 348.33
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 2,337.53 26,002.65 26,505.41 502.76

TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 26,377.63 317,648.03 323,936.21 6,288.18

TOTAL EXPENSE 26,377.63 317,648.03 323,936.21 6,288.18




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018
FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-------- -~PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental $ 211,131.94 $ 232,000.00 91.01%
312000 Excess Utilities . 3,060.00 2,750.00 111.27
319000 Nondwelling Rental 2,750.00 3,000.00 91.67
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 216,941 .94 237,750.00 91.25
361000 Investment Interest $ 80.86 § 3,400.00 2.38%
369000 Other Tenant Income ) 19,337.12 . 25,750.00 75.10
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 108,801.00 0 0
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 128,218.98 29,150.00 439,86
TOTAL RECEIPTS 345,160.92 266,900.00 129.32
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 0 2,000.00 0
414000 Training 0 500.00 0
415000 Travel 187.08 500.00 37.42
417000 Accounting Fees 2,340.00 . 3,300.00 70.91
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 3,800.00 63.16
419000 Office Expenses 1,526.24 2,990.00 51.04
419200 Advertising 548.19 500.00 109.64
419300 Telephone 4,023.88 5,000.00 80.48
419400 Sundry-Administrative 7,949.05 6,390.00 124.40
4198500 Outside Management 55,000.00 60,000.00 91.67
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 73,974.44 84,980.00 87.05
422000 Recreation, Publication & Oth 13,733.28 23,800.00 57.70
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 600.00 38.69
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,965.39 24,400.00 57.24
431000 Water 7,195.44 15,600.00 46.12
432000 Electricity 34,315.48 38,600.00 88.90
433000 Gas 20,449.30 20,000.00 102.25
439000 Other Utility Expense 9,824.85 14,000.00 70.18
439100 Garbage Disposal 9,096.35 14,800.00 61.46
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 80,881.42 103,000.00 78.53
441000 Maintenance Labor 46,390.55 41,750.00 111.12
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 11,700.59 10, 950.00 106.85
442000 Materials 6,904.40 9,750.00 70.81




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS REPORT 6-30
——————— YEAR TO DATE-—--—-—-—— -PERCENTAGE-
ACCT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET OF BUDGET
443000 Contract Costs 4,259.31 1,500.00 283.95
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 14,887.62 17,600.00 84.59
443200 Heating & Cooling 4,617.58 4,000.00 115.44
443300 Snow Removal 1,345.00 500.00 269.00
443400 Elevator : 9,799.27 11,000.00 89.08
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51 2,500.00 42.66
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00 0 0
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,502.61 3,000.00 283.42
443800 Plumbing 3,812.28 5,000.00 76.25
443900 Extermination 668.09 1,140.00 58.60
444000 Janitorial 3,098.40 3,400.00 91.13
444100 Routine contracts 3,796.92 0 0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 122,824.13 112,090.00 109.58
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 654 .50 800.00 81.81
451001 Insurance -~ Property 13,068.88 14,260.00 91.65
451002 Insurance - Liability 3,839.37 4,055.00 94,68
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 1,774.37 2,200.00 80.65
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 6,665.53 7,220.00 92.32
457000 Collection Loss 0 380.00 0
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 26,002.65 28,915.00 89.93
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 317,648.03 353,385.00 89.89

TOTAL EXPENSE 317,648.03 353,385.00 89.89




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
——————— ACTUAL -—-——-—-— e BUDGET ===
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
INCOME
311000 Dwelling Rental S 211,131.94 $262.93 $ 232,000.00 $264.84
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00 3.81 2,750.00 3.14
319000 Nondwelling Rental 2,750.00 3.42 3,000.00 3.42
TOTAL RENTAL INCOME 216,941.94 270.16 237,750.00 271.40
361000 Investment Interest S 80.86 $ .10 $ 3,400.00 $ 3.88
369000 Other Tenant Income 19,337.12 24.08 25,750.00 29.39
302000 Hud Operating Subsidy 108,801.00 135.49
TOTAL OTHER OPERATING RECEIPTS 128,218.98 159.67 29,150.00 33.28
TOTAL RECEIPTS 345,160.92 429,84 266,900.00 304.68
EXPENSES
413000 Legal Expense 2,000.00 2.28
414000 Training 500.00 .57
415000 Travel 187.08 .23 500.00 .57
417000 Accounting Fees 2,340.00 2.91 . 3,300.00 3.77
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00 2,99 3,800.00 4,34
419000 Office Expenses 1,526.24 1.90 2,990.00 3.41
419200 Advertising 548.19 .68 500.00 .57
419300 Telephone 4,023.88 5.01 5,000.00 5.71
419400 Sundry-Administrative 7,949.05 9.90 6,390.00 7.29
419500 Outside Management 55,000.00 68.49 60,000.00 68.49
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 73,974.44 92.12 84,980.00 97.01
422000 ‘Recreation, Publication & Othe 13,733.28 17.10 23,800.00 27.17
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11 .29 600.00 .68
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES EXPENSE 13,965.39 17.39 © 24,400.00 27.85
431000 Water 7,195.44 8.96 15,600.00 17.81
432000 Electricity 34,315.48 42.73 38,600.00 44,06
433000 Gas 20,449.30 25.47 20,000.00 22.83
439000 Other Utility Expense 9,824.85 12.24 14,000.00 15.98
439100 Garbage Disposal 9,096.35 11.33 14,800.00 16.89
TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE 80,881.42 100.72 103,000.00 117.58
441000 Maintenance Labor 46,390.55 57.77 41,750.00 47.66
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 11,700.59 14.57 10,950.00 12.50
442000 Materials 6,904.40 8.60 9,750.00 11.13
443000 Contract Costs 4,259.31 5.30 1,500.00 1.71
443090 Contracts - Cable TV 14,887.62 18.54 17,600.00 20.09
443200 Heating & Cooling 4,617.58 5.75 4,000.00 4.57
443300 Snow Removal 1,345.00 1.67 500.00 .57




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave

North Mankato, MN 56003-3866

May 31, 2018 FYE
7584 BUDGET PROGRESS / PUM REPORT 6-30
~~~~~~~ ACTUAL —==-—= —m = BUDGET ~—=—m——
ACCT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT PUM AMOUNT PUM
443400 Elevator 9,799.27 12.20 11,000.00 12.56
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51 1.33 2,500.00 2.85
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00 2.46
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,502.61 10.59 3,000.00 3.42
443800 Plumbing 3,812.28 4.75 5,000.00 5.71
443900 Extermination 668.09 .83 1,140.00 1.30
444000 Janitorial 3,098.40 3.86 3,400.00 3.88
444100 Routine contracts 3,796.92 4.73
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 122,824.13 152.96 112,090.00 127.96
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 654.50 .82 800.00 .91
451001 Insurance - Property 13,068.88 16.28 14,260.00 16.28
451002 Insurance - Liability 3,839.37 4,78 4,055.00 4.63
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 1,774.37 2.21 2,200.00 2.51
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 6,665.53 8.30 7,220.00 8.24
457000 Collection Loss 380.00 .43
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 26,002.65 32.38 28,915.00 33.01
TOTAL ROUTINE EXPENSE 317,648.03 395.58 353,385.00 403.41

TOTAL EXPENSE 317,648.03 395.58 353,385.00 403.41




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 5/31/18 Page 1
Trial Balance Run Time: 1:38 PM 6/15/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
111101 Cash General Fund 5,661,778~ 361,515.49
111700 Petty Cash 100.00
112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable 1,103.94 1,302.00
112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 1 .00
114500 Accrued Interest 29.98- 308.98
116200 General Fund Investments 29.98 264,015.61
121100 Prepaid Insurance 1,766.17~ 2,072.05
140002 Development Cost 1,169,610.66
140003 Development Cost Contra 3,428,385.86~
140005 Accumulated Depreciation 2,047,487.87-
140006 Land 195,668.66
140007 Building 1,590,070.25
140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Dw 65,357.82
140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Ad 27,380.13
140016 Land Improvements 895.00 130,109.45
140017 Building Improvements 13,270.38 1,632,559.44
140055 Mod Cost Complete 2,258,775.20
211100 Accounts Payable Vendors .00
211400 Tenants Security Deposits 33.34~ 14,332.96~
211410 Tenants Pet Deposits 2,700.00~
211499 Security Deposit Interest .67 130.79
211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH .00
211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med .00
211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H .00
211705 Payroll Deduction Pension .00
213501 Accrued Absences - Current 4,495, 68~
213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current 3,488.17-
213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes 190.93
213701 Pilot Current Year 571.36- 6,665,53~-
280200 Investments in Capital Assets 819,278.86-
280600 Unrestricted Net Assets 772,194,69~

** Subtotal ** 7,237.34 137.84
311000 Dwelling Rental 19,441.94- 211,131.94~
312000 Excess Utilities 3,060.00~
319000 Nondwelling Rental 250.00~- 2,750.00-
361000 Investment Interest 3.28- 80.86-
369000 Other Tenant Income 1,858,75~ 19,337.12-
413000 Legal Expense .00
414000 Training .00
415000 Travel 187.08
417000 Accounting Fees ) 190.00 2,340.00
417100 Audit Expense 2,400.00
419000 Office Expenses 66.90 1,526.24
419200 Advertising 548.19
419300 Telephone 360.51 4,023.88
419400 Sundry-Administrative 159.42 7,949.05
419500 Outside Management 5,000.00 55,000.00
422000 Recreation, Publication & Othe 75.37 13,733.28
423000 Tenant Contract Costs 232.11
431000 Water 881.94 7,195.44
432000 Electricity 2,433.62 34,315.48
433000 Gas 2,894.08 20,449.30
439000 Other Utility Expense 1,115.78 9,824.85




7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Period ending: 5/31/18 Page 2
Trial Balance Run Time: 1:38 PM 6/15/18
Account# Account Title Current Balance
439100 Garbage Disposal 439.33 9,096.35
441000 Maintenance Labor 5,942.88 46,390.55
441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance 1,032.17 11,700.59
442000 Materials 643.74 6,904.40
443000 Contract Costs 234.32 4,259.31
443090 Contracts - Cable TV ' 1,353.42 14,887.62
443200 Heating & Cooling 4,617.58
443300 Snow Removal 1,345.00
443400 Elevator 815.08 9,799.27
443500 Landscape & Grounds 1,066.51
443600 Unit Turnaround 1,975.00
443700 Electrical Contracts 8,502.61
443800 Plumbing 175.00 3,812.28
443900 Extermination 668.09
444000 Janitorial 226.54 3,098.40
444100 Routine contracts 3,796.92
451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond 59.50 654.50
451001 Insurance - Property 1,188.08 13,068.88
451002 Insurance - Liability 362.67 3,839.37
451003 Insurance - Work Comp 155.92 1,774.37
452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes 571.36 6,665.53
457000 Collection Loss .00
802000 Hud Operating Subsidy 12,061.00~ 108,801.00-
802917 Cf 501-17 Advances 44,085,00~

** Subtotal ** 7,237.34~ 71,597.89~
941410 Cf 16 Administration ) .00
941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs .00
941460 CFl6 Dwelling Structure .00
961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs 11,000.00
961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement .00
961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure 60,460.05
** Subtotal ** .00 71,460.05
** Total ** .00 .00




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6~30 Page 1

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

04 30 111101 Cash General Fund

Beginning Balance 367,177.27 Dr
05 31 1ii1io0l J010060 MAY18 Cash Disbursements 38,406.15 Cr
05 09 111101 J300004 Caretaker Apt Rent * 18,560.68 Dr
05 22 111101 J300006 Operating Subsidy * 12,061.00 Dx
05 24 111101 J300009 Security Deposit * 1,433.66 Dr
05 31 111101 J300012 Interest * 689.03 Dr
Current Total 5,661.78 Cr
Ending Balance 361,515.49 Dr

04 30 111700 Petty Cash
Beginning Balance 100.00 Dr
Ending Balance 100.00 Dr

04 30 112200 Tenants Accounts Receivable

Beginning Balance 198.06 Dr
05 31 112200 001825 To Record May 2018 Rental 20,614.94 Dr
05 09 112200 000061 Rent 18,244.00 Cr
05 24 112200 000063 Rent 1,267.00 Cr

Current Total 1,103.94 bDr

Ending Balance 1,302.00 br

04 30 112517 Accounts Receivable Hud - CF 17

04 30 114500 Accrued Interest

Beginning Balance 338.96 Dr
05 31 114500 001827 To Record Interest Income 29.98 Cr

Current Total 29.98 Cr

Ending Balance 308.98 Dr

04 30 116200 General Fund Investments

Beginning Balance ‘ 263,985.63 Dr
05 31 116200 001827 To Record Interest Income 29.98 Dr

Current Total 29.98 Dr

Ending Balance 264,015.61 Dr

04 30 121100 Prepaid Insurance

Beginning Balance 3,838.22 Dr
05 31 121100 001826 To Write Off Insurance 1,766.17 Cr

Current Total i 1,766.17 Cr

Ending Balance 2,072.05 bDr

04 30 140002 Development Cost
Beginning Balance 1169,610.66 Dr
Ending Balance 1169,610.66 Dr

04 30 140003 Development Cost Contra
Beginning Balance 3428,385.86 Cr
Ending Balance 3428,385.86 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 2

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

04 30 140005 Accumulated Depreciation
Beginning Balance 2647,487.87 Cr
Ending Balance 2647,487.87 Cr

04 30 140006 Land
Beginning Balance 195,668.66 Dr
Ending Balance 195,668.66 Dr

04 30 140007 Building
Beginning Balance 1590,070.25 Dr
Ending Balance 1580,070.25 br

04 30 140008 Furniture,Machine, Equipment~Dwell
Beginning Balance 65,357.82 Dr
Ending Balance 65,357.82 Dr

04 30 140009 Furniture,Machine, Equipment-Admin
Beginning Balance 27,380.13 Dr
Ending Balance 27,380.13 Dr

04 30 140016 Land Improvements

Beginning Balance 129,214.45 bDr
05 21 140016 014615 Surface Specialists (Inst 895.00 Dr

Current Total 895.00 Dr

Ending Balance 130,109.45 Dr

04 30 140017 Building Improvements

Beginning Balance 1619,289.06 Dr
05 21 140017 014600 Brunton Architects (Phase 13,270.38 Dr

Current Total 13,270.38 Dr

Ending Balance 1632,559.44 Dr

04 30 140055 Mod Cost Complete
Beginning Balance 2258,775.20 Dr
Ending Balance 2258,775.20 Dr

04 30 211100 Accounts Payable Vendors

04 30 211400 Tenants Security Deposits
Beginning Balance

‘ 14,299.62 Cr
05 29 211400 014619 Jerome Theissen 200.00 Dr

05 09 211400 000061 Rent 66.68 Cr
05 24 211400 000063 Security Deposit 166.66 Cr
Current Total '33.34 Cr
Ending Balance 14,332.96 Cr

04 30 211410 Tenants Pet Deposits
Beginning Balance 2,700.00 Cr
Ending Balance 2,700.00 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 3

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date

04 30 211499 Security Deposit Interest

Beginning Balance 130.12 Dr
05 29 211499 014619 Jerome Theissen .67 Dr

Current Total .67 Dr

Ending Balance 130.79 Dr

04 30 211701 Payroll Deduction - FED WH

05 21 211701 000506 Bruce Ahlschlager 140.04 Cr
05 21 211701 000507 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
05 29 211701 000508 Bruce Ahlschlager 158.15 Cr
05 29 211701 000509 Robert J Dekruif 27.92 Cr
05 31 211701 000511 Eftps 354.03 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

04 30 211702 Payroll Deduction - Fica/Med

05 21 211702 000506 Bruce Ahlschlager 135.11 Cr
05 21 211702 000507 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
05 29 211702 000508 Bruce Ahlschlager 147.40 Cr
05 29 211702 000509 Robert J Dekruif 86.06 Cr
05 31 211702 000511 Eftps 454,63 Dr

Current Total
Ending Balance

04 30 211703 Payroll Deduction State W/H

05 21 211703 000506 Bruce Ahlschlager 72.56 Cr
05 21 211703 000507 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
05 29 211703 000508 Bruce Ahlschlager - 83.20 Cr
05 29 211703 000509 Robert J Dekruif 17.94 Cr
05 31 211703 000510 Mn Dept Of Revenue 191.64 Drx

Current Total
Ending Balance

04 30 211705 Payroll Deduction Pension

05 29 211705 014617 Security Benefits. 200.00 Dr
05 29 211705 014618 Security Benefits 221.57 Dr
05 21 211705 000506 Bruce Ahlschlager 205.97 Cr
05 29 211705 000508 Bruce Ahlschlager 215.60 Cr

Current Total
Ending Balance

04 30 213501 Accrued Absences - Current
Beginning Balance 4,495,68 Cr
- Ending Balance 4,495,688 Cr

04 30 213502 Accrued Absences - Non-current
Beginning Balance 3,488.17 Cr
Ending Balance 3,488.17 Cr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 4

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
04 30 213700 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Beginning Balance 190.93 Dr
Ending Balance 190.93 Dr

04 30 213701 Pilot Current Year

Beginning Balance 6,094.17 Cx
05 31 213701 J110002 Current Year Pilot 571.36 Cr

Current Total 571.36 Cr

Ending Balance 6,665.53 Cr

04 30 280200 Investments in Capital Assets
Beginning Balance : 819,278.86 Cr
Ending Balance 819,278.86 Cr

04 30 280600 Unrestricted Net Assets
Beginning Balance 772,194.69 Cx
Ending Balance 772,194.69 Cr

04 30 311000 Dwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 191,690.00 Cr
05 31 311000 001825 To Record May 2018 Rental 19,441.94 Cr

Current Total 19,441.94 Cr

Ending Balance 211,131.94 Cr

04 30 312000 Excess Utilities
Beginning Balance 3,060.00 Cr
Ending Balance 3,060.00 Cr

04 30 319000 Nondwelling Rental

Beginning Balance 2,500.00 Cr
05 09 319000 000061 Caretaker Apt Rent 250.00 Cr
Current Total 250.00 Cr

Ending Balance 2,750.00 Cr

04 30 361000 Investment Interest

Beginning Balance 77.58 Cr
05 31 361000 000064 Interest 3.28 Cr

Current Total 3.28 Cr

Ending Balance 80.86 Cr

04 30 368000 Other Tenant Income

Beginning Balance 17,478.37 Cr
05 31 369000 001825 To Record May 2018 Rental 1,173.00 Cr
05 31 369000 000064 Laundry 685.75 Cr

Current Total 1,858.75 Cr

Ending Balance 19,337.12 Cr

04 30 413000 Legal Expense




Date

04

04

04

05

04

04

05

04

04

05
05

04
05

05
05

04

05

04

05

30

30

30

21

30

30

21

30

30

21
21

30
21

21
31

30

21

30

21

7584

Index

414000

415000

417000

417000

417100

419000

419000

419200

419300

419300
419300

419400
419400

419400
419400

419500

419500

422000

422000

North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 5
Description Current Month Year To Date
Training
Travel
Beginning Balance 187.08 Dr
Ending Balance 187.08 Dr

Accounting Fees

Beginning Balance : 2,150.00 Drx
014601 C Naber & Associates 190.00 Dr

Current Total 190.00 Dr

Ending Balance 2,340.00 Dr

Audit Expense
Beginning Balance 2,400.00 Dr
Ending Balance 2,400.00 Dr

Office Expenses

Beginning Balance 1,459.34 Dr
000503 Consolidated 66.90 Dr

Current Total 66.90 Dr

Ending Balance 1,526.24 bDr

Advertising

Beginning -Balance 548.19 Dr

Ending Balance 548.19 Dr

Telephone

Beginning Balance 3,663.37 Dr
014611 Mas Communications 105.14 bDr
000503 Consolidated 255.37 Dr

Current Total 360.51 Dr

Ending Balance 4,023.88 Dr

Sundry-Administrative

Beginning Balance 7,789.63 Dr
014603 Housing Data Systems Inc 120.00 Dr
014614 Screening Reports 25.00 Dr
000512 Bank Fees 14.42 Dr

Current Total 159.42 Dr

Ending Balance 7,949.05 Dr

Outside Management

Beginning Balance 50,000.00 Dr
014613 Smr Management 5,000.00 bDr

Current Total 5,000,000 br

Ending Balance 55,000.00 Dr

Recreation, Publication & Other
Beginning Balance 13,657.91 Dr

014602 Culligan 75.37 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 6
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Current Total ) 75.37 Dr

Ending Balance 13,733.28 Dr

04 30 423000 Tenant Contract Costs
Beginning Balance 232.11 br
Ending Balance 232.11 Dr

04 30 431000 Water

Beginning Balance 6,313.50 Dr
05 21 431000 000502 City Of North Mankato (15 881.94 Dr

Current Total 881.94 Dr

Ending Balance 7,195.44 Dr

04 30 432000 Electricity

Beginning Balance 31,881.86 Dr
05 21 432000 000504 Xcel Energy (27,600 Kwh) 2,433.62 Dr

Current Total 2,433.62 Dr

Ending Balance ) . 34,315.48 Dr

04 30 433000 Gas

Beginning BRalance 17,555.22 Dr
05 21 433000 000501 Centerpoint Energy (4820) 2,894.08 Dr

Current Total 2,894.08 Dr

Ending Balance 20,449.30 Dr

04 30 439000 Other Utility Expense

Beginning Balance 8,709.07 Dr
05 21 439000 014607 Mcgowan Water Conditionin 111.15 br
05 21 439000 000502 City Of North Mankato 1,004.63 Dr

Current Total 1,115.78 Dr

Ending Balance 9,824.85 Dr

04 30 439100 Garbage Disposal

Beginning Balance 8,657.02 Dr
05 21 439100 000505 Waste Management 439.33 Dr

Current Total 439.33 Dr

Ending Balance 9,096.35 Dr

04 30 441000 Maintenance Labor

Beginning Balance 40,447.67 Dr
05 21 441000 000506 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,766.16 Dr
05 21 441000 000507 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
05 29 441000 000508 Bruce Ahlschlager 1,926.72 Dr
05 29 441000 000509 Robert J Dekruif 1,125.00 Dr
Current Total 5,942.88 Dr
Ending Balance 46,390.55 Dx

04 30 441045 Employee Benefits Maintenance
Beginning Balance 10, 668.42 Drxr
05 21 441045 014599 Bruce Ahlschlager 214.20 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 7

Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
05 21 441045 014616 Usuable Life 104.83 Dr
05 29 441045 014618 Security Benefits 258.51 Dr
05 31 441045 000511 Eftps 454.63 Dr
Current Total 1,032.17 Dr

Ending Balance 11,700.59 br

04 30 442000 Materials

Beginning Balance 6,260.66 Dr
05 21 442000 014605 Lloyd Lumber CO 7.30 Dr
05 21 442000 014612 Menards - Mankato 636.44 Dr

Current Total 643.74 Dr

Ending Balance 6,904.40 Dr

04 30 443000 Contract Costs

Beginning Balance 4,024.99 Dr
05 21 443000 014608 Meyer & Sons Tv & Applian 6.82 Dr
05 21 443000 014610 Mkc Inc 227.50 Dr

Current Total 234.32 Dr

Ending Balance 4,259.31 Dr

04 30 443090 Contracts - Cable TV

Beginning Balance 13,534.20 Dr
05 21 443090 000503 Consolidated 1,353.42 Dr

Current Total 1,353.42 Dr

Ending Balance : 14,887.62 Dr

04 30 443200 Heating & Cooling
Beginning Balance 4,617.58 Dr
Ending Balance 4,617.58 Dr

04 30 443300 Snow Removal
Beginning Balance 1,345.00 Dr
Ending Balance 1,345.00 Dr

04 30 443400 Elevator

Beginning Balance 8,984.19 Dr
05 21 443400 014606 Minnesota Elevator Inc 815.08 Dr

Current Total 815.08 Dr

Ending Balance 9,799.27 Dr

04 30 443500 Landscape & Grounds
Beginning Balance 1,066.51 Dr
Ending Balance 1,066.51 Dr

04 30 443600 Unit Turnaround
‘ Beginning Balance 1,975.00 Dr
Ending Balance 1,975.00 Dr

04 30 443700 Electrical Contracts
Beginning Balance 8,502.61 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 8
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
Ending Balance 8,502.61 Dr

04 30 443800 Plumbing

Beginning Balance 3,637.28 Dr
05 21 443800 014604 Jetter Clean Inc 175.00 Dr

Current Total 175.00 Dr

Ending Balance 3,812.28 Dr

04 30 443900 Extermination
Beginning Balance 668.09 Dr
Ending Balance 668.09 Dr

04 30 444000 Janitorial

Beginning Balance 2,871.86 Dr
05 21 444000 014609 Mrci 226.54 Dr
‘ Current Total 226.54 Dr

Ending Balance 3,098.40 Dr

04 30 444100 Routine contracts
Beginning Balance 3,796.92 Dr
Ending Balance 3,796.92 Dr

04 30 451000 Insurance - Flood & Bond

Beginning Balance 595.00 Dr
05 31 451000 001826 To Write Off Insurance 59.50 Dr

Current Total 59.50 Dr

Ending Balance 654.50 Dr

04 30 451001 Insurance - Property

Beginning Balance 11,880.80 Dr
05 31 451001 001826 To Write Off Insurance 1,188.08 Dr

Current Total 1,188.08 Dr

Ending Balance 13,068.88 Dr

04 30 451002 Insurance - Liability

Beginning Balance 3,476.70 Dr
05 31 451002 001826 To Write Off Insurance 362.67 Dr

Current Total 362.67 Dr

Ending Balance 3,839.37 Dr

04 30 451003 Insurance - Work Comp

Beginning Balance 1,618.45 Dr
05 31 451003 001826 To Write Off Insurance 155.92 Drx

Current Total 155.92 Dr

Ending Balance 1,774.37 Dr

04 30 452000 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes

Beginning Balance 6,094.17 Dr
05 31 452000 J110001 Current Year Pilot 571.36 Dr

Current Total 571.36 Dr




North Mankato Housing Authority
615 Nicollet Ave
North Mankato, MN 56003-3866
May 31, 2018

7584 Detail General Ledger 6-30 Page 9
Date Index Description Current Month Year To Date
5 Ending Balance 6,665.53 Dr

04 30 457000 Collection Loss

04 30 802000 Hud Operating Subsidy

Beginning Balance 96,740.00 Cr
05 22 802000 000062 Operating Subsidy 12,061.00 Cr

Current Total 12,061.00 Cr

Ending Balance : 108,801.00 Cr.

04 30 802917 Cf 501-17 Advances
Beginning Balance 44,085.00 Cr
Ending Balance 44,085.00 Cr

04 30 941410 Cf 16 Administration

04 30 941430 Cf 16 Fees & Costs

04 30 941460 CFl6 Dwelling Structure

04 30 961430 Cf 17 Fees & Costs
Beginning Balance 11,000.00 bDr
Ending Balance ' 11,000.00 Dr

04 30 961450 CF 2017 Site Improvement

04 30 961460 CF 2017 Dwelling Structure
Beginning Balance 60,460.05 Dr
Ending Balance 60,460.05 Dr

Line Count: 161 .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 5/18 Page 3

J#: 7 CURRENT PD. JOURNAL Tran Date: 5/18 6/15/18
Seq# SKIP DATE Description Account# Tran Amount
1 1825 To Record May 2018 Rental 112200 20,614.94
2 To Record May 2018 Rental 311000 19,441.94~
3 To Record May 2018 Rental 369000 1,173.00~

4 1826 To Write Off Insurance 451000 59.50

5 451001 1,188.08

6 451002 362.67

7 451003 155,92
8 121100 1,766.17-
1827 To Record Interest Income 116200 29.98
10 114500 29,98~

** Totals ** 294800600~* .00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority

J#: 11 AUTO ENTRIES JOURNAL

Seq# SKIP DATE Description
1 Current Year Pilot
2

** Totals **

Current Period:
Tran Date:

Account#

452000
213701

66570100*

5/18 Page 4
5/18 6/15/18

Tran Amount

571.36
571.36~

.00




Id: 7584 North Mankato Housing Authority Current Period: 5/18 Page 5

J#: 30 Bank Entries Tran Date: 5/18 6/15/18
Seq# SKIP DATE Description Accountd Tran Amount
1 61 50918 Rent 112200 18,244.00~
2 211400 66.68~
3 Caretaker Apt Rent 319000 250.00-
4 0 50918 Caretaker Apt Rent * 111101 18,560.68
5 62 52218 Operating Subsidy 802000 12,061.00-
6 0 52218 Operating Subsidy * 111101 12,061.00
7 63 52418 Rent 112200 1,267.00-
8 Security Deposit 211400 166.66-
9 0 52418 Security Deposit * i11101 1,433.66
10 64 53118 Laundry 369000 685.75~
11 Interest 361000 3.28~
12 0 53118 Interest * 111101 689.03

** Totals ** 284260400%* .00




(oz96L's ) jejoL

Hd L€/ 80'¢66 wswAed AiNYM3a r 43809 8102/6¢/S0 143

Hd LE/S  L£22EL juswied Jsbeyosiyy sonig 8102/62/50 143

11S0d3aa 40 NYNLIY L9008 swAed N3ISSITHL INOYIr 8102/62/50 619710
10 80°08% juawAed Jyousg Anosg 810¢2/62/50 gL9v10

ISy 00°00C yswled Jyeusg Aunosg 8102/62/50 Li9v1i0

owsly junowy deqpwd oafed ajeq wnn oy

810Z/1€/S0 101 8102/62/50 ‘Wwold
BuisnoH alqnd

Bunsi o1seg - 19)s1boy 6LibigL  ewil
Ruoyny juswdojerapay R Buisnoy ojejueil UMON gL0z/6Z/S0  :=1ed




:abed

297002 ysodaq Aunoss jueust vz
19002 awhed NISSI3HL INOoY3r 619¥10 2102/62/50
80°08Y jusuwiailey S22
80°08¥ yawled yousg AQunoag 819%1L0 8102/62/50
00°002 jusiianay [ WARPA
00°00C swhed Waueg Anoeg L19¥10 210¢/62/50
¥6°LL- PISYYIM Xe L swodu| siels €L11e
Ze6'Le PI2YUIIAM XBL SWOdU| [BISpa4 [AVAR T4
LE9L- PIBYYRAA S1EDIDSIN Lvziie
G169 plaYYiiM Ajindag eloog | AR
00'sZLt souBUSIUIBIA - JogeT] 0L¥PY
80°¢66 Jswhed 41INYM3IA r LY380d 143 8102/62/50
09'sLe- juswainsy CWARNA
02°e8- PIRYYIAA XB L SWodu| 8jels AR ¥4
g1°8G4- PIBYUIAA XB L 8LUOdU| [BISp3] [AVARNA
¥6'L2- PISUYHM 31EDIDSN S WARNA
ay'6LL- PleyUNA AIINDSS [B100S [WANNA
2.°926°1 aoueusUe ~ JogeT oLvvY
Lezee’t juewied Jabelyos|yy sonig 143 810Z/6¢2/S0
owsy unowy daqawd pelaqg ydgr/eshked winy jay ajeq

810Z/L€/S0 -0 810Z/62/S0 w0l
BuisnoH aland

poday AtoBajen Aq jrejeq Ja3siBay 3}29YyD
fuoyiny Juswdojerspay g Buisnoy ojexuely YUoN

£Z:piGL WL
8L0Z/62/50 ®1Ed




(og'geg'iz ) 3ol

OLNVY JDIAYAS BNNr 9TEPY WawAed VIN BIOSBUUIN UISYINOS JO INAN 8102/02/90 143

OLNV aNAPr  69'6.9'L wawfhed SNOLLYOINNINNOD ASLYAITOSNOD 8102/02/90 143
HIMISAHLWIDVSN 8LE/SC/Y 89T juswied ORMUEIN YHON JO AND 8102/02/90 143
ORILOTI/AOVSN 8HL/S-LIy  60°€EL9T wewdled ABrouz joox 8102/02/90 143
SVYO/3OVSN 81/8/G-6/F  6EL6E'L juswAhed _ ABrau3 Jodivue 8102/02/90 143

Ud G4/  80°¢66 juswhed JINEM3A r L9390y 8102/02/90 143

dGe erziz'L juawhed Jebejyosiyy sonig 8102/02/90 143

SINVNAL HO4 S3MNddNS 2286 Wwauked used Anad 8102/12/90 S¥eri0
S3ddNS LNIVIA 8L/EV9ILELY 2608 wawhed ojexuB-SPIBUSIN 8102/12/90 2 d%)
ST TIN dN MOId AYIIVE  00°LZ awhed PUBIPUBAA UOIAY 8102/1.2/90 £YIrL0

GINITY NVA ONIAOW/LINN 3OVHOLS 62961 wawihed 4INUMIA r L9390 8102/1.2/30 Zrarlo
JOVHOLS ONY/ATNT 00022 wawAhed ‘00 IOVHOLS ¥ ONIAOW OLYM 8102/1.2/90 179710
suoydysayddnsseb/saliw  LE0¥Z sthed : 19bejyos|yy aong 8102/12/90 ovovLo

3417 AINFDL06617L0L €830 ewAied a7 @1avsSn 8102/02/90 6£9710

334 INWIDVYNYW ‘1/9'CE8B8  00°000°S swied ANIWIOVYNVIN UINS £102/02/90 8E9¥10
MONS WHdV 18962 05261 swhed NOILONYLSNOD LIIUHVLS IATLS 8102/02/90 LE9%10
INVHONINNND'0ZLSZ8L0ZS 006 yeuided S1HOdTH ONINIFHOS\IIAO THING 8102/02/90 989710
HIMOHS ¥09 $2/5'966200005S  00°00€ swhed SHONOIMYOS 810Z/02/90 GeorL0
£10252952050/8 SN 0014 8102 00'¥LL jswied AuedwoD soueinsu| Ayuwsapy) elydspeiud 8102/02/90 ¥EOVL0
4 €80€5/+91LE96.  80'2LZ'L wewhed U} ‘I0}RAS|T BIOSSUUIN 8102/02/90 €9V 10
JOINYIS AVIN 'LE/6'G9/8L9  9T'162 wawhed 10dN 8102/02/90 ZEOPL0
JDIAYITS LE/6-1/5'G-8102 0518 wewied "ONI ‘OMIN 8102/02/90 LEIYLO
SAMAdNS NYITD 'G2V69€66  9¥'GS wawhed oyRM;UBN-SPIBUSN 8102/02/90 0€9¥10
IDIAYAS INNC {1/9°104 91005081 LL°SOL uauiked SNOILYDINNININOD SYIN 8102/02/90 629¥10
Q3NTD IN3IA Y3AUA '€T/SS9LL 00°9LS awhed "0U ‘VBA-IOMOd SJSYd[BIN 8102/02/90 829¥10
MNIS LiM 906 '12/5°€LZL6I  00°GLL swAhed "ouj ues|) Jopar 8102/02/90 129710
av'gL1es061£60L 2861 awhed ssaid @914 oy L 8102/02/90 9Z9v10

I1YNIWS 1S3d 81/8LYIGLOVESY €812 wawAhed uopeulwl|3 1$9d gejool 81.02/02/90 GZov10
JDINGTS AVW LE/GILO68E ANI - 00°061 wawhed $9Je100SSY ' J3GEN O 8102/02/90 ¥Z9r10
LNINWISUNGWIZY INOHd 0007 juswiAed SINYMIA r 13808 £102/02/90 £29710
INIWIASHNSINIZY IONVHNSNI 02712 wauked 1ebe|yosiyy sonig 8102/02/90 zz9v10
11S0d3a 134 40 NdNL3Y  00°00€ juswhed F441T0MOY YHE3aa 8102/02/90 129710
 WLLINSNVYL d30 035 €£09) juswihed HOIYLLIQ ANNY L 8102/0Z/90 0zZovL0
owdp Jjunowy dagpwd oahed ajeg  WnN jay

8102/12/90 01 8102/10/90 ‘wol]
BuisnoH slgqnd

m:_”_.w_l_ aiseg - ._mum_mmm SoiepiLL  Pwil
1 :abed fuoyiny juswdolanapey @ Buisnoy oe)uely YHoN g810z/12/90 :°¥ed




286l Bursirenpy 14334

z8'6tL wawfed ssald @ai4 ayL 9Z9vL0 8102/02/90
£8°.22 SIOEHUOD UOHBUIWIRXT 8EYYY

£8°122 wawAed uoneuIwT 158 qBj0o] SZ9v1L0 8102/0Z/90
007061 $994 Bununoooy 0LV

007061 swhed sejeossy g JageN ‘O ¥ZovL0 8102/02/90
00°0¥ auoydejel £6LPV

00°0F juswhed AINYYAA © 1LHY380Y £29Y10 8102/02/90
ozyie sljousg eoueusjuR)y S OLYYY

0z iz swhed 1abeyosiyy aonig 779710 8102/02/90
00700 ysodag Aunoag weus) 14A%4

00°00¢ wsuwihed I441M10MOY YHg3a 129¥10 8102/02/90
00°06- sdueUBIUIEI BUN0Y Lypry
££01LZ yisode Ajnoag Jueua] viie

££°091 juswhed HOIYLLIQ AWWYL 0Z9%10 8102/02/90
TN 44 [eroway sbeqren LBEYY

9T Shy wawhed WIN BJOSSUUI LISYINOS 4O AN 143 8102/02/90
1£°652 auoydaja] €LYV
Zyese’t asuadx3 sam|un 1yi0 0BEYY
06°99 asuadx3 2o 06L¥V

69°6/8'1 Juswied aa1variosNoOD 143 £102/02/90
017169 asusdx3 seminn 1BUI0 06SYY
86°GLL Jojep oLEvY

89ZIY'L yswied o}uepy YHON Jo AlD 143 8102/02/90
. 60°€49'2 Ayouo9|g ozevy

60°€29'C uawifed ABisugz jeox 143 8102/02/90
6£°26€'L se OSEYY

6€°26€°L swied ABiauzg Wiogieiuad 143 8102/02/90
¥6° L1~ PISUUMM X | BWOU] 81elg AR A
26'L2- PISUUIAA Xe | SWodu| jerapad rAVAR A
LE9L- PrOUUIM S1e01pajy Li2iie
G169 PIRYYHA Aino8g [eioog RV ARKA
00°62H'L souBUBJUIR - JogE] 0LyY

80°€66 juswAhed 4INYM3A r LY390Y 143 8102/0Z/90
16°S02- wswainey CWAREA
967z~ PI2UYNAN XB BLI00U| 2lelg Lz
Y00V~ PIBYUIM Xe | Swoduj [e1epad ZLZ
L9°sz- PIRYUNM B1edIpay Lziie
05°601- pIRYYIA Aunoag |eidog VARV A
91'99.'L soueUBIUR - JogeT oL¥PY

ATl wewhed J1aBejyosiyy aonig 143 8102/02/90

oW JuUnowy degpuwd 1ejeq yidg/eshked  wn joy ayeqg

8102/12/90 101 8102/10/90 -wo.l4
Buisnoy a1jgnd
uoday Aiobajeg Aq j1e3aQ 48)s1bay 399y OLiEyiLL  fownp
:obeg Auoyiny juswdojaaapay » Buisnoy ojequely YON 2102/12/90 :938qd




1186 18410 % 'sucnesijgng ‘uoleaioay 0Zevv

1096 wawAhed yseD Ajad SvovLo 8102/12/90
2608 sjeuew ocvrvv

26°08 awAhed oxueiN-spieuSiy Pyorio 810¢/1L2/90
0022 sosuadxa jaael] 0S LY

00°L2 juswAhed puB|puapm uoIApy EY9rL0 8102/12/90
627961 asuadxg a0 061V

62°961 juswhed JINYM3A r L3380y crovio 810¢2/12/90
00°022 asuadxy 90O 06lvv

00022 wowhed ‘00 FOVHOLS 2 ONINON O1vH Lyorio 810¢/12/90
R0 44 sjeusie 074444
0008 suoydsja ) X384
96°GLL Sosuadxs |anes | 051y

2£°0%2 Wawhed sebejyosiyy 20nig ovorio 8102/12/290
£8°'¥01 Slijsusg aoueusSiuRN SYolLvby

£8'v01 juswhed i s|avysn 6£9v10 8102/02/90
00°000°G $994 Juswabeuepy G6LYY

00°000°s yawled ININTOVYNVIN HINS 8€9¥10 8102/02/90
05261 aduRUSUIEIN Sulnoy 82444

0g¢cel juswied NOILONYLSNOD LLIFHHVLS IAILS LE9%10 8102/02/90
00's¢ asuadxy "ulWpY Jayi0 1415344

00'6e awhed S1HO0d3IY ONINTIFHYOS\IIAOTdNT jetacidie] 8102/02/90
' 00°00¢ spenuo) Bugunid 8eriy

00°00€ juswied SHINOIMYOS SESYLO0 8102/02/90
o0vLL Mopn “Auiger ‘Apadold - ssueinsu| [s]83 474

00viL juawihed asueunsuy Ayuwapul eilydiepeiyd yeorio 8102/02/90
80°212') SVUBUSIUEIN JojeAs|] VeEPrY

80°21Z'L juswihed Juj ‘Jojens|3 ejosauuiy £eorL0 8102/02/90
gz'L6z sjoequog reuojuep V2447

9T’'L6¢ juswied 10U 2e9v1L0 810Z/02/90
0sgLs $3$0J) JoRlUOD snosue|jadsipy 0397444

0s¢ZLg uswied "ONI “OMIN LE9YL0 8102/02/90
9v°GS sielrsielN St4 2472

S'GS wauwiked OJeMUuBN-SpIRUSIN (1514 %0] 8102/02/90
11501 suoydsiay, 551544

LL°G0) woewdhed SNOILLYJINNNNOD SYIN 629710 8102/02/90
00915 $joenuUo) jeuoyuer vy

009Ls juswihed U ‘OBA-IBMOd S JBYDIRN 8Corl0 8102/02/90
00°6LL sjpoenuo) buguunig SEPYV

00'GLL EmE?m oup ues|p Byer LZ9%10 8102/02/90

owsy junowy dagpnuwy ejaq ydg/eaked wnp oy ayeq

8102/1¢/90 ‘01 810Z/10/90 ‘WOl
Buisnoy onqgngd

Joday Aiobajeq Aq j1e1ag 193s168y ¥29YyH
:abey Auoyiny juswdojanapay g Buisnol oexuep YLUON

|
|

OLepiLL  swlL
8L0Z/1Z/90 -®1eq




ZQAIA Document G701" — 2017

Change Order

PROJECT: (Nante and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Koppen Gardens - Phase Il Improvements  Contract For: General Construction - Change Order Number: 001

615 Nicollet Avenue Date: May 4, 2018 Date: June 19, 2018

North Mankato, MN 56003

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
North Mankato Housing and : Brunton Architects, Ltd. Gosewisch Construction, Inc,
Redevelopment Authority

615 Nicollet Avenue ‘ 225 Belgrade Avenue 901 Summit Avenue

North Mankato, MN 56003 North Mankato, MN 56003 Mankato, MN 56001

THE CONTRACT'IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)
1. Modifications to Contract Documents per Proposal Request No. 1 dated May 16, 2018.
2. Modifications to Contract Documents per Proposal Request No. 2 dated June 1, 2018.

The original Contract Sum was $ 350,340.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 350,340.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 6,273.49
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 356,613.49

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and-Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Brunton Architects, Ltd. Gosewisch Construction, Inc. North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority

ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Geoff Little, AIA; Project Architect Shane Guy Joleen Pfau, HRA Executive Director

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ — 2017, Copyright © 1879, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIAYT Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction ar distribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This
document was produced by AlA software at 18:06:57 on 06/18/2018 under Order No. 5134120788 which expires on 04/28/2019, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA34)



GOSEWISCH Construction, Inc.

901 Summit Avenue
Mankato, MN 56001
Ph : (507)625-2634

Letter of Transmittal '

To: Geoff Little Transmittal #: 11
Brunton Architects & Engineers Date: 6/12/2018
225 Belgrade Ave Job: 18-0692 Koppen Garden Renovations

North Mankato, MN 56003
Ph: (507)386-7996 Fax: (507)386-7992

Subject:  Change Request - 1: Change Request #1

WE ARE SENDING YOU I[T] Attached "1 Under separate cover via the following items:
7' Shop drawings I Prints "I Plans i Samples
[ Copy of letter "1 Change order 7 Specifications ¥/ Change Request
Document Type Copies Date No. Description
Change Request 1 5/30/18 | 1 Change Request #1
Change Request 1 6/12/18 | 2 Change Request #2

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

' For approval I Approved as submitted I} Resubmit ___ copies for approval
I For your use 71 Approved as noted [/ Submit ___copies for distribution
I As requested I Returned for corrections I Return ___corrected prints
It For review and comment [ Other
[ FOR BIDS DUE [ PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

Remarks:

Copy To:

P GOSEWISCH
. CONSTRUCTION, INC.

General Cantracting « Project fenszement - Desgn Bufd

501 Suzenh Ava. + MEAL i ) 5075252633 ¢ e rapiscs. com

REVIEWED

By Shane Guy af 10:50 am, Jun 12, 2018

From: Shane Guy (Gosewisch Constructi) Signature:

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once, Page 1 of 1




GOSEWISCH Construction, Inc.
901 Summit Avenue
Mankato, MN 56001
Ph : (507)625-2634

Change Request I

To: Geoff Little Number: 1
Brunton Architects & Engineers Date: 6/12/18
225 Belgrade Ave Jobh: 18-0692 Koppen Garden Renovations
North Mankato, MN 56003 Phone:

Ph: (507)386-7996 Fax: (507)386-7992

Description: Change Request #1

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

-Remove and replace the acoustical panel ceiling in Vestibule G5

-Modifications to Kitchen G18 as indicated on the attached sheet A5-11; provide rollunder
area below sink and adjacent to the range

-Provide and install new two-compartment sink in Kitchen G18

-Provide and install air gap device for dishwasher drain connection as indicated
-Substitute exhaust grilles now scheduled for supply grilles originally shown in the
restrooms as indicated

-Provide ADA compliant interior signage at room Women G11 and Men G10

-Existing exit lights shall be removed, salvaged and reinstalled in lieu of installing new
fixtures

-Existing speakers, smoke detectors and misc. ceiling mounted items shall be salvaged and
reinstalled in lieu of removed and replaced

-Provide emergency light fixtures and occupancy sensors as indicated

If you have any questions, please contact me at (507)625-2634.

Description Labor Material Equipment Subcontract Other Price
Ceramic Tile $401.94 $401.94
Acoustical Ceiling $465.00 $465.00
Signage $150.00 $177.27 $327.27
Mechanical $391.42 $782.58 $1,174.00
Electrical $935.00 $2,091.61 $3,026.61
Cabinets & Countertops $73.02 $526.43 $600.35
Subtotal: $5,995.17

Mark-up $5,995.17 10.00% $599.52

Total: $6,594.69

Submitted by:  Shane Guy Approved by:

Gosewisch Construction Inc Date:

Page 1 of 1




GOSEWISCH Construction, Inc.

901 Summit Avenue
Mankato, MN 56001
Ph : (507)625-2634

Change Request I

To: Geoff Little Number: 2
Brunton Architects & Engineers Date: 6/12/18
225 Belgrade Ave Job: 18-0692 Koppen Garden Renovations
North Mankato, MN 56003 Phone:

Ph: (507)386-7996 Fax: (507)386-7992

Description: Change Request #2

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

1. Revisions to mailbox fayout as indicated on the attached sheet REV-1.
2. Revisions to rooms Stag Room G12, Men G10 and Women G11 as indicated on attached
sheet REV-2.

Subcontract

If you have any questions, please contact me at (507)625-2634.

Description Labor Material Equipment Other Price
Electrical $125.00 $125.00
Mechanical $200.00 $200.00
Drywall & Taping $-234.00 $-383.00 $-617.00
Subtotal: $-292.00

Mark-up -$292.00 10.00% $-29.20

Total: $-321.20

Submitted by:  Shane Guy Approved by:

Gosewisch Construction Inc Date:

Page 1 of 1




GOSEWISCH Construction, Inc.
901 Summit Avenue

Mankato, MN 56001

Ph : (507)625-2634

Change Request I

To: Geoff Little Number: 3
Brunton Architects & Engineers Date: 6/20/18
225 Belgrade Ave Job: 18-0692 Koppen Garden Renovations
North Mankato, MN 56003 Phone:

Ph: (507)386-7996 Fax: (507)386-7992

Description: Change Request #3

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

-New door frames for men's and women's room (G10 & G11)- Verbally approved at progress meeting #2 June 14th, 2018
-Rakk Brackets en lieu of Outwater Plastics CTs- Verbally approved at progress meeting #2 June 14th, 2018

Description Labor Material Equipment Subcontract Other Price
H.M. Frames $707.66 $707.66
Rakk Brackets $161.81 $161.81
Subtotal: $869.47

Mark-up $869.47 10.00% $86.95

Total: $956.42

If you have any questions, please contact me at (507)625-2634.

Submitted by:  Shane Guy Approved by:
Gosewisch Construction Inc Date:

Page 1 of 1




Bid Tabulation Sheet

Project: 1st Floor Asbestos Removal
Location: Koppen Gardens
Bids Received:  22-May-18
Bidder Bid Amount
Twell Environmental, Inc. $17,711.00
Envirobate $17,880.00
Asbestrol, Inc. $23,150.00
Blue Earth Environmental Company $29,485.00




E
i
|
1
%
g

Joleen Pfau

From: Jeff Nielsen <JNielsen@housingcenter.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Joleen Pfau

Subject: North Mankato Housing & Redevelopment Authority - 7/14/2018 renewal quote

Attachments: North Mankato Housing Authority MN_RenewalQuote_2018.pdf

Good morning Joleen,

On behalf of the Account Management team here at HAI Group, attached please find the renewal quote for your
review. IMPORTANT NOTE: Please carefully review the attached Summaries of Changes. These summaries outline
the updates to the policies.

| looked at the pricing and renewal terms. Here is a summary:

Property: The property values were increased per MSB to better reflect replacement cost. There was a rate

increase. Because of these factors, the renewal premium increased. The expiring premium was $13,029 and the
renewal premium is $14,639. That’s a commercial property premium increase of $1,610. Effective this renewal, your
property coverage will be subject to a 1% Windstorm or Hail Percentage Deductible and a $1,000,000 Windstorm or Hail
Loss Limit. Please refer to the quote for the ancillary coverages.

Liability: The liability rate increased. The expiring premium was $2,455 and the renewal premium is $2,516. That's a
commercial liability premium increase of $61. Effective the renewal, there is'a new minimum liability deductible of
$1,000. Please refer to the quote for the ancillary coverages.

If you would like to bind coverage please submit any forms that are attached to the quote, completed and signed where
applicable. We require these forms in order to complete the renewal process.

If a payment installment plan is requested, please advise accordingly. Installments may be offered under the
following conditions:
1. Accounts with a combined Liability/Property Premium of MORE THAN $10,000 v
2. Quarterly installments for accounts that have a combined Liability/Property Premium of $10,001 —
$25,000
3. Quarterly installments OR ten (10) installments for accounts that have a combined Liability/Property
Premium greater than $25,001 ’

Note: No installments are offered for accounts with a combined Liability/Property Premium less than $10,000.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Jeff

Jeff Nielsen | Account Consultant

HAI Group | Selutions that exceed expectations

189 Commerce Court, Cheshire CT 06410
Direct 203-272-8220, ext. 334 | Toll Free 800-873-0242



‘l“ : 189 Commerce Court 203-272-8220 or 800-873-0242
l" ' HAI G rO U p PO Box 189 fax 203-271-2265
‘ Cheshire, CT 06410- 0184 ww housingcenter.com

Commercial Property Renewal Proposal for:

PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato
615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, VIN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No: HAPI-2385-172446-2017 Effective Date: 07/14/2018

THE FOLLOWING OUTLINES THE COVERAGE FORMS, LIMITS OF INSURANCE, POLICY ENDORSEMENTS AND
OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS PROVIDED IN THIS PROPOSAL. ANY POLICY COVERAGES, LIMITS OF
INSURANCE, POLICY ENDORSEMENTS, COVERAGE SPECIFICATIONS, OR OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
THAT YOU HAVE REQUESTED THAT ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL HAVE NOT BEEN AGREED TO BY
HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPERTY INSURANCE, A MUTUAL COMPANY. PLEASE REVIEW THIS PROPOSAL
CAREFULLY AND IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR UNDERWRITER.

Coverage / Deductible Limits Premium Revisions

Commercial Property $10,358,588 Building & Business Personal $14,639
Property Limit Per Schedule

$1,000 Deductible

$180,000 Business income Limit Per Schedule

$1,000,000 Windstorm or Hail Loss Limit Per
Occurrence

Equipment Breakdown $10,358,588 Total Limit per Accident One $994
Accident

$1,000 Deductible

$10,358,5688 Direct Damage One Accident

$10,358,588 Equipment Breakdown Limit One

Accident
Terrorism $313
See Property Deductible
Ordinance or Law $250,000 Increased Cost to Repair / Cost to

Demolish and Clear Site Per Occurrence
See Property Deductible

Print Date: 05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato . Page 1 of 3

HAL Group® | 189 Commrerce Cours, Caeshire €7 06410 | HA Groug is a registered srademark for a family of compares whick
includes Hesing Auhority R sk Xetentior Groug, Ina. Heusing Authonty Praperty Irsurance, A Mutual Company; Heasing
Enterprise nsurance Company, Irc, and Fousing [nsuiance Services, o (DBA Housing Insurance Agency Services in NY ard M),



‘h‘ HAI Group

Commercial Property Renewal Proposal for:
PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

189 Cornrnerce Cownt
PO Box 139

Cheshire, CT 06410-0189

615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No: HAPI-2385-172446-2017

203-272-8220 or 300-873-0242
fax 203-271-22635

www.housingcenter.com

Effective Date: 07/14/2018

Coverage / Deductible Limits Premium Revisions
Earthquake 1$100,000 Earthquake Limit Aggregate
See Special Conditions
$100,000 Earthquake Limit Per Occurrence
$100,000 Earthquake Limit Catastrophe
Accounts Receivable $100,000 Accounts Recelvable Limit Per
Schedule
See Property Deductible
Valuable Papers $100,000 Vaiuable Papers Limit Per
Occurrence
See Property Deductible
Spoilage $25,000 Spoilage Limit Per Occurrence
$1,000 Deductible
Additional Charges MN Fire Safety Surcharge $65
Total Premium $16,011
Print Date: 05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato Page 2 of 3
HAI Group ™ | 159 Comrerce Tours, Caeshire €7 96410 | HA: Group is a registered “rademark for a family of rompames whick
includes Haolsing Ay> hfmt/ Rzl <Pu=-r ar (.mup inc. Heusing Avtannty Property rsurance, A Mitual O r;mpau/ Hensing
Enterprise naurance Company, Irc, and Fousing lasurance Secvicas, Irc (DBA Housing insuranca Agancy & Services in NY antd fA4)



"l‘ : 189 Commerce Court 203-272-8220 or 300-873-0242
g HAI Grou P PO Box 189 fox 203-271-2265

' : Cheshire, CT 06410-0189 www housingcenter.com

Commercial Property Renewal Proposal for:

PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato
615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No: HAPI-2385-172446-2017 Effective Date: 07/14/2018

% THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT AMEND, OR OTHERWISE AFFECT, THE PROVISIONS OF COVERAGE OF

: ANY RESULTING INSURANCE POLICY ISSUED BY HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPERTY INSURANCE, A
MUTUAL COMPANY. IT IS NOT A REPRESENTATION THAT COVERAGE DOES OR DOES NOT EXIST FOR
ANY PARTICULAR CLAIM OR LOSS UNDER ANY SUCH POLICY. COVERAGE DEPENDS ON THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE ACTUAL POLICY ISSUED, THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES
INVOLVED IN THE CLAIM OR LOSS AND ANY APPLICABLE LAW.

Print Date:  05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato Page 3 of 3

VAL Group? | 189 Commrarce Cours, Cneshire, €7 36410 | HAI Group i3 a registered trademark for a family of compznies whick
includes Heorsing Authority R'sk Retertior Group, Inc., Heosing Authority Praoperty rsorance, A bMuatual Company, Heusing
Enterprise nsurance Company, i, and Fousing [nsLrance Services, inc. (DBA Housing Insurance Agency Services in NY and a1,




188 Commerce Court 203-272-82200v BOQ-273-73242

b
21 BB TJ AT . '
’_“' HAI GTOUIP PO Box 89 fax 203-271-2265
Chashira, CT 06410-(18%  ° www. housingcantarcom
Comments and Special Conditions For Commercial Property:

PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato
615 Nicolet Avenue :

North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Policy No: HAPI-2385-172446-2017 Policy Effective Date; 07/14/2018

Comments/ Special Conditions:

Cause of Loss Special Perils Basis

Your property coverage will be subject to an Earthquake Deductible with a $10,000 minimum deductible per occurrence.

Your property coverage will be subject to a 1% Windstorm or Hail Percentage Deductible and a $1,000,000 Windstorm or Hail
Loss Limit.

A 1% wind/hail deductible with a $1,000,000 wind/hail loss limit has been applied effective this renewal.

Print Date: 05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato ' Page 1 of 1

AL Grep® [ 189 Commarce Cort, Cheshive, C7 D610 | HAL Group'is 2 registered Trademark for a lamily ol compan 5 whick:
includes MHausing Authority R sk Reention Crowp, Inc., Housing Arthonty Property [nsurance, A Mutual Compeany, —ousirg
Enterprise insurance Company, Ircs and Housing Insuranne Seqvices, Inc. (DBA Housing Irsurance Agenry Sarvicns in by ana M




<

HA; G ; 189 Cormer e Court 203 272-82200r 800 272 D24AL
’ rO Li p PO Box 189 fax 203-271-2265%

' Cheshue, CTO6410-0189 www housingoerntecoum

gre

Commercial Liability Renewal Proposal for:
PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No:  HARRG-2385-171744-2017 Effective Date: 07/14/2018

THE FOLLOWING OUTLINES THE COVERAGE FORMS, LIMITS OF INSURANCE, POLICY ENDORSEMENTS AND
OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS PROVIDED IN THIS PROPOSAL. ANY POLICY COVERAGES, LIMITS OF
INSURANCE, POLICY ENDORSEMENTS, COVERAGE SPECIFICATIONS, OR OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
THAT YOU HAVE REQUESTED THAT ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL HAVE NOT BEEN AGREED TO BY
HOUSING AUTHORITY RISK RETENTION GROUP (HARRG). PLEASE REVIEW THIS PROPOSAL CAREFULLY AND
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT YOUR UNDERWRITER.

No. of Units Family ’ Eiderly Section 8
0 73 ' 0

Commercial Liability: General Aggregate: $2,000,000

Comments:
Commercial A $1,000 deductible has been added to this policy effective this renewal.
Liability
Coverage / Deductible Limits _ Premium
Commercial Liability $50,000 Fire Damage Liability Sub-Limit Per  [$2,518

Occurrence
$1,000 Deductible

$250,000 Athletic Sports Liability Sub-Limit Per
Oqcurrence

$1,000,000 Commercial Liability Limit Per
Occurrence '

$250,000 Athletic Sports Liability Sub-Limit
Aggregate

$2,000,000 Commercial Liability Limit

Aggregate
Public Officials Liability - Claims |$1,000,000 Public Officiats Limit Per Wrongful
Made. Act

Print Date: 05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

HAI Group® | 189 Commerce Court, Cheshire, CT 06410 | HAI Group i5 a registered trademark for a tamily ot companies which
includes Housing Authority Risk Retention Group, Inc.; Housing Authority Praperty tnsurance, A Mutual Company; Housing
Enterprise Insurance Company, Inc.; and Housing insurance Services, Inc. (DBA Housing Insurance Agency Servions in NY and pMD




h

. l a ( N ; ‘ 1892 Cormmerze Court 20227282200 800 27 2242
" 2rou PO Box 189 fay 203-271-2265
Cheshire, CT 0641C-0189 www.housingrentercom

Commercial Liability Renewal Proposal for:
PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No: HARRG-2385-171744-2017 - Effective Date: 07/14/2018

| Coverage / Deductible Limits , Premium
| Public Officials Liability - Claims |$1,000,000 Public Officials Limit Aggregate, 151,143

Made o

$1,000 Deductible _

Pesticide $50,000 Pesticide Liability Limit Per

Occurrence
'$2,500 Deductible

$50,000 Pesticide Liability Limit Aggregate

|Non-Owned and Hired Auto $0 Deductible $100
Liability

$1,000,000 Non-Owned and Hired Auto
Liability Per Accident

Terrorism $41
Mold, Other Fungi or Bacteria $100,000 Mold, Other Fungi or Bacteria $345
Liability - Claims Made Liability Limit of Coverage

$25,000 Deductible

Third Party Discrimination - "1$500,000 Third Party Discrimination - Claims
Claims Made ! ) Made Aggregate

$1,000 Deductible

$500,000 Third Party Discrimination - Claims
Made Per Wrongful Act

Print Date: 05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

HA Group™® | 189 Commerce Court, Chashire, CT 06410 | HAI Group is a registered trademark for a family of companias which
includes Housing Authority Risk Retention Group, Inc.; Housing Authority Property Insurance, A Mutual Company; Housing
Enterprise lnsurance Company, Inc.; and Housing:lnsurance Services, Inc. (DBA Housing Insurance Agency Servicas in NY and paAb).




e

HAE G ; 18% Comimerze Court 203-272-8220 01 800-272-3247%
', \ro U p PO Box 189 fax 203-271-2265
Cheshire, CT 0641C-0189 www.housingeentercom

Commercial Liability Renewal Proposal for:
PHA: Housing and Redevelopment Authority of North Mankato

615 Nicolet Avenue
North Mankato, MN 56003-6003

Renewal of Policy No: HARRG-2385-171744-2017 Effective Date: 07/14/2018
Coverage / Deductible Limits : Premium
Total Premium s $4,145.

THIS PROPOSAL DOES NOT AMEND, OR OTHERWISE AFFECT, THE PROVISIONS OF COVERAGE OF
ANY RESULTING INSURANCE POLICY ISSUED BY HARRG. IT IS NOT A REPRESENTATION THAT

COVERAGE DOES OR DOES NOT EXIST FOR ANY PARTICULAR CLAIM OR LOSS UNDER ANY SUCH
POLICY. COVERAGE DEPENDS ON THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE ACTUAL POLICY ISSUED
THE FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVED IN THE CLAIM OR LOSS AND ANY APPLICABLE LAW.

Print Date:  05/18/2018 PHA: Housing and Redevelopmenf Authority of North Mankato

HAL Group™ | 189 Commerce Court, Cheshire, (T 06410 | HAI Group is a registered trademark for a tamily of companies which
includes Housing Authority Risk Retentian Group, Inc.; Haousing Authority Property Insurance, A Mutual Company; Housing
Enterprise Insurance Company, Inc.; and Housing lnsurance Services, Inc. (DBA Housing Insurance Agancy Services in NY and R,




North Mankato HRA

Board Resolution Number 2018.0626.01

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that the following be adopted:

The PHA Wage Determination Rate for 7/1/2018 — 6/30/2019 HUD Form 4750 is approved.

Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of Nicollet County, MN, this 26" day of June, 2018.

John Daley, Chairperson Board Member



Maintenance Wage Rate U.S. Department of Housing : HUD FORM 4750

Recommendation and Urban Development OMB Approval Number 2501-0011
Office of Labor Relations (Exp. 01/31/2010).

Agency: Agency Contact:

{Person most familiar with the recommendation and its bases.)
North Mankato HRA Name: Joleen Pfau

' Title: Executive Director
Telephone: | 507-345-1290
Email: joleen@smrrental.com

The following wage rates are recommended for maintenance laborers and mechanics engaged in the operation of
the low-income or affordable housing developments of the above agency. | certify that this recommendation
reflects the wage rates that prevail for maintenance work performed within the operating jurisdiction of this agency.
Accordingly, | request that HUD issue the following wage rates for maintenance work performed beginning on:
07/01/2018 (insert agency fiscal year beginning date mm/ddlyyyy).

ExecutivgDirectorlDesignee (Type or print) Signatyye
Name: Joleen Pfau M

Title: Executive Director Date: U \"?)D | % U

Work Classification(s) / Job Title(s) Hourly Wage Rates
Basic Wage Fringe Benefits
Maintenance $14.09 $8.31
Cleaning | $12 $N/A

¢ | & B | |  |&R
©® e B (B |eH & |

(Use additional shests, if necessary.)

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 4 hours per response, including the time for reviewing Instructions, searching
exlsting data sources, gathering data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and
you are not required to complete this form, uniess it displays a currently valid OMB control number. This information collection facilitates the determination
of prevaliing maintenance wage rates pursuant to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 and the Native American Housing Assistance and Self-Determination Act of
1996.

[ Previous Editions Obsolete Form HUD-4750 (01/2007) J




North Mankato HRA

Board Resolution Number 2018.0626.02

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that the following be adopted:

The 2015 to 2019 Five Year Action Plan reviewed a public meeting — no changes were made.

Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment. Authority of Nicollet County, MN, this 26" day of June, 2018

John Daley, Chairperson Board Member



(800T/4)T°SLO0S-ANH w0

(1000006 1ONJA) V¥H OLVINVIN HIYON

00°0S0°0LS 00°050°0LS 00°01L°v8$ 00°050°0LS 00'8€€°L9S
6107 S4WA 8107 ¥IBIA L10T  gawex 910z g awdx S107  1aBax
10J JUDLIDIEIS HIOA 10§ JUDLUDIEIS HA0A 10] JUIINIEIS YA0AL | 10J JUSWSIEIS HAOA | 10) JUOWIRIEIS HIOM aweN pue pquiny juewmdopssq v
6TONOIN pqunN VHd

10N UOISIARY) ueld 12aX-G pasiaay []

uglq 189 X~S [RUISIIO E
(w38 79 Hunod/A1D) Lipeso]

oyny juswdojorepay pue SUISNOY OIBURIA YUON  : dWEN VHJI

Arpwung f J8d

L10T/1E/L0
YLTO-LLST

Sursnoy uerpu] pue a1qnd Jo 994I0

juowdojead( ueqi) pue Suisnoy jo jusunrede 'S

urlq UONOY 18D X -9AT] - weidold puny [e1de)




(8002/¥)T°SLOOS-ANH wiog

00'8€€°L9$ 1507 pareulIsH JO [£101gNS

‘syup) Suisnol onqug 7/ Swureuos Suipping up jonuod isad
00°8€€°L9% pue sorpddns 351330 ‘sarpddns Suruzoo ‘[BAOWAL MOUS ‘DI23 UME] JOJ Pasn spuny ((90%1) suoneradQ)suonendp 1000Q1
00'8€€°L98 (1000006 10NIN) VEH OLVINVIA HLYON

3500) PajBWIYSH

Lpuend

$911033)2)) {100 10fRJAT Jo uondrrosa( [eiduan)

weN/quny yuawdopad I3YnUIPY

G10T

I IB3X 10]3UIMIAIEIS NIOA\

(s) SIUDUIAYEIS HAOAN SPAIN [edisAy{ - seSed Supaoddng =11 1eg

L10T/1€/L0
YLTOLLST

Suisnoy] uerpu] pue siqnd Jo DVIIO

juewdopoas(g ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo jusuniedsq 'S N

ue[J UOLOY J18d X -9Al] - wreifoid puny [e3ide)




(8002/%)7°SLOOS-ANH W0

00°050°0LS 3500 parewnisy Jo [eioiqng
*Aotjod ygH 10d uswdmbo po jo (PWO~(08P ) [ROIUBYOIIN - UORONNSUO) SUI[|PM-UON WINSAS -
osodst( ‘qIrystp 03 Jured poseq ped] Jo $01SGSE OU S1 210U, "SHU[) FUISNOH J[qnd wowdinbg FueoH-(08+1) [2OIUBYDSJA - UOLONNSUOD) SUNOMJ-UON WISAS uoissarddng 2113-(0871)
7. Suturepuod Suippmg je dumd 1015009 01nssoud JO [2AOWIOT *TUIW0R]EI QOURLJUO [ESIURLOOIA - UORONASUOY) Fuljjom-UoNIoIYD [2Bus)-(08{]) ROIURYIa - tononysuo) Sutfjomd
SPor6°16S oury sed “run Surjpuey Jre Jo Juowoseidol ‘suoneoyipow Surdid tojem pue Fuliedy -uoN‘IojIog [ENU0-(0]Y 1) [291URYIIA - UonINLSU0)) Fuij[om@-uoN)sopaiddry wooy [eatueyddN $00001

+9jepdn (o0 [EoIUBYOAW SULIND SIOIIRIUOD
0€'206v1S 30 Supropuoty pue s59001d piq J10M JO 3d00s dO[IAD 03 109)YDIR 10 PISN Spum{ (@y10-(08%1) dHom 21is-1up Sunpmg eqO-(08y]) Jousiu] SuiPMJ-UON)SI3] 103Uy £000d1

‘paxmnbai aouerduos jjoiked

ST10T'€S 112 wirozasd pue 13ISIUTWIPE 0} 1010BIU0D 9pISino 10} aoueijdwod uoseq siae(l (2gO-(01 1) UONBISIUIUPY )PALRISIUILIPY 700041
00°050°0LS (1000006 IONIN) VIH OLVINVIN HLION
380D pajemnsy Anuen) $311033)27) Y1044 Jo[eA JO uonduIdsa( jetsusd swreN/1quinN yustdopPAd( nRyRUdpY
910T Z JB3X J10] JUWIIEIS NIOA

() S1MAWIBIS HA0AN SPIIN [ed1sAud - soBey supioddng :1] 3aed

L10T/1€/L0

PLTO-LLST ue[d UONOY I8d X -eAl] - wesSoxg pung [ende)
Sursnoy uerpuj pue 21[qnd JO 9O ’ ’ )
juewdoteas(y ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo yusunrede ‘SN




(800Z/4)T°$L00S-ANH w04

00°01L'%88 150 PoYeWINSH JO [2303qNS

‘sSuI199 10 S[|em 01 aatseaut-uoN ‘suup Suisnoy snqng 7z Suuteiuod

00°080°67S$ Suipyng 12 Sesowed [RUCHIPPR SPN[oU 0 WIsAs BIated A1Lnoss jo apeidn (39QO-(08F 1) [EOIUIBYIDIA - UoHONNSUOD) Sul{[om(I-UON)eIUE)/WASAS AIInoss 1200q1
(o
ussaxd uoneurweyuod Jo Fumdid oN 'syun Suisnoy v1qng 7. Suturejuos Suipjing (08 1) Jouyu] Bupjjam-uoN‘Sulaed - 23210u00) - Jeydsy-(08]) oM ASun Suramq Suiding

00°0ST°€1S 30 110U pUE IS34 1) 03 paxeso] 10] Subyred 1pzydse Jo justusoe{dar puz sA0WNY ~(0841) Mom as-11un Surama Sunired-(08p 1) Hom aus-up Surjlemg)ior Sunyed 600041

) *5390[oud [opowol 100}y 1811 pue BIOWED 10] Supjred
00°000°11$ 30 Supojuows pue >xom Jo odods ‘Furppiq “Surkoams ‘uB(SOPoL J0] $30F JONUYITY (1010~(08¥1) Jou0Iu] SH[OMI-UONPPRO-(0871) SHOM 2US-HuN FU[OMT)S0F 1991Y2IY 800041

"uosa1d jureg paseg pes
ON "so1seqse Aue Jo uonednnu pue souequsip a1mbas Lew ydwym suup) Susnoy
00°085°81$ ayang z. Susureiuos Suip|ing u s100]y £ uo Jodres Aem|ey 3o wuaweozidoy (Buuiooy ] vary uowwo)-(gp 1) ouem] Sufemg-uon)iede) 9000C1

*SBUII90 JO S[Jem JO [EAOWAT ON

00°008°Z1$ ‘siup) Suisnop 21qnd 7z Surareiuod Surpjing u (-1 s100)skemeq £ Jo Sunureg (Sunuied 201y uowwoD-(08y 1) Jopau] Suijemg-uoN)Bunuied £000QI
00701488 ‘ (10000061 ONIN) VH OLVIINYIN HLYION
3507 pIjBWYSH Apuend $31103332)) NI0A\ J0[EJAl JO uondLIdsa(] [BIaUdY) sweN/Iqun) judwdopasq Jaynuapy
L10T € JEaX JI0J JUIUWIEIS YICAA

(s) s1uswAlRIS A0\ SPIIN 18IS - s95ed supaoddng :1y Med

L10T/1¢/L0

PLTOLLST ueld BONOY Jed X -2A1] - weido1d punyg [ende)
Suisnoy ueipu] pue ol[qnd J0o 2IO ’ ’ )

justudo(oas(] ueqin) pue SulsnoH jo jusunrede( ‘S




(800Z/7)T°SLO0S-ANH U0

00°050°0LS 1500 pajewisy Jo [ei01qug
491
pure 50352qse AUz Jo uoneSnIw pue soweqIsIp aunbax Keut yoryp sun) Suwsnoy (eary 25e1015-(0g 4 1) 301a3U] Surjjem(-uoN'‘s100qg
) a1qng 7 Sutureiuos Jurpping ul ymred pue Suuooy o Juatnade]dal usy) souRHUS ~(08¥r1) Jouagu] SulPMI-UON SuLI00] BaIY TOUILO) (081 ) Jouau] Surj[omg-uoN saystuLy
00°000°$$ urews ay} 03 Aemijey S} W0y J00p Yl BUIAOJA] "IDULNUS 2010 Jo UFISpay oIy UOWIO)-(0g1) Jomatu] Sutjjam-uoN)uted pue Sutiool] ‘1oo( ‘sepeiddn 20430 £10041

*ofuel 91900 pue JojRIBLyol

soe(dol puz oA0WSY "S0ISOGSE AUR JO BoeSnIW pue soueqIMSIP oxmbos Kew
Yo siup Suisnoy onqng 7/ Suureinos Suipng v sy pue sodueijdde (suoyory voxy uowrmo)-(0g 1) JoLau] SulTomq-uoN sosuerddy-(0851)
00°000°8$ *sjouiqes *Sunuied ‘Fupoo]y Sprisul 01 Wool KUNWINIod o1 Jo sopeiidn J01193U] FUL[[oM(J-UON SOYSIUL] 2oXy uouwwo)-(0fy1) Jounu] Sui[om-UuoN)wooy Aunuwo) z100q

*soysaqse Aue Jo uoneSniu pue 20ULqIMISIp
oxmbax Ketu yanyp “siup) Suisnoy snqng 7/ Suiureiuos Suipjing e seoeds
00°000°9% UOWIWIOY DU SAeMm{[ey SOPNIOUI JOOJ 18T 9} uo Surrooyy [[e Jo juawadejdey] (Suwio0[] vary uowWoD-(0gy]) Joua] Suijjamg-uop)SuLood 11001

uosaid Jured paseg peo] ON °SOISAqSE AUe JO UOHESIIIW PUR 20UBGINISIP o1nbol
Aewt ‘syjem 01 2atseaur Kjfewrupy 'siun) Suisnoy snqng zy, Surureiuos Suiping

00°050°15$ 12 SMOpUIM A0URIoNya YS1Y Yaim SMOPUIM 0O IST e JO aoe(day] pue saoway (saopui (081 1) 101101xT BUI[SME-TON)SMOPUIM 01004l
00°050°0LS . (1000006 10NJA) VIH OLVINVIN HLION
3500 pajewnsy Lnuend) $311030320) NI0A Jo{eAl Jo uondLIdsa( jeiauan) swrgN/1dquuny JuatdopAd JPYHUIpY
8107 $  IB3X J0J JUIIUDITIS HIOAA

(S) SIUIUI)BIS HIOAN SPIIN [edIsAYyJ ~ soged Sunaoddng :11 11ed

L10T/1E/L0

yLTO-LLST (g UONOY Ied X -aAl] - weidoid puny (eyde)
Suishoy uelpu] pue o1qnd J0 3930 . .

yuatudofoas(] ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo jusunredo ‘S




(800T/)T SLOOS-ANH w0y

'sBUI}199 10 S[[em 03 JAISBAUI-UOU "SUU[} (soansopoug pue sdum-(0841)
00°83¢°¢$ Swisnoy snqng 7/ Swureyuos Surpping up Josdwnp [2AOWOI YSEL JO UFISOPOY NIom oNS Suldpm-uoN samso[ouy pue s1oscun-(08y 1) HoMm 9MS-HuN) Suljjom(])|zAowdI ysel ], 6100Q1
‘quesaxd jured paseg
) pea] oN "soisagse Aue Jo uoneSunu 10 90URqIUISIP 21hoI 10U (1M YOIYAN “SHUN) (FoW0
00°88¢°6$ Suisnoy ongng 7/ Surureuod Suipying ut Aujiqissaooe paddesipuey jo speiSdn H08Y1) Jouatup-yiun SunPmIeyi0-(08y 1) souauy Suijpm-uoN)sepeiddn weidwo) peddeopuey £100Q1
‘50355GsE AUR JO UOURENIU pUE 30UBQINISIP (swoosyieq vary uowwo)-(0gy 1) 0UNU] FUIoMG-UON'SIIMOYS pur sqnL~<08y) Jouau-un
axnbar Aepy “Buuoopy 21y Jo Justussedal pue jeaoway suun Jusnoy Sunjjam sepourio)-(0841) sousiur-aun Sulem (1eo1jo4d uou) SuLioo]g WooiyIRg-(087 1) 101L]
00°88¢°S$ s1jqng 7/ Sunmziuod Juipjing Ul SWOOIYIeq BoJR UOLUW0D PUR J1UN U] O [9pOmay g Surem@suls pue s1uno)) wooryeg-(08y 1) Jouaul-1u) Suljjam)[epoway woolyieg L100Q1
50350G5E AUR JO UOBRSNIW PUE 30UeqINSIp 21Mbol Aewt YoR|A, ‘situ() Suisnoy (s100(1-(08¥1) Jouou] Suljjom
00'88¢°$$ anqnd g/ Surureiuod Suipjing Ui SIOOP JOLIDIXD pue oLl Jo juowesedoy ~UON'$200-(0§¥ 1) JOU9IXT SuloMJ-UON'SI00(] JoLu]-(08) 1) Jouauf-3iun Surjjam)siood 91001
*s3u1]199 IO S|[eM 01 AISEAUI-UON "S}Iu() SuIsnoy oiqnd 7L (reouo9ig-(08y 1) aouauy Suiljpmg-uoN SunyBiy
00°88¢°¢S Sujureluoo Suipjing g siuduafe SunEoy pUE (200 ‘saruxiy 1ySy 01 opeiBdry ~(0g1) Jouxg Suijjem-uoN'|eoLI0aIg-(08Y [) Joetul-yup) Butlam)iee/[eot0a1a/Supysyy s1o0dl
‘suup) Bursnoy ongngd 7/ Surureiuos
00°88¢°6% Surpying o aFeuraIp PU JOOI AURIGLIIW J2GQNI JO 908[da1 puB 2A0WY (s3009-(08¥1) 101Xy Burjemg-uoN)Suyooy ¥100Q]
00°050°0LS (100000610NJA) VIH OLVINYIN HLION
350D pajewInsy Anuend $91103938)) HI0AA JofBIAl Jo uondiidsa(g [B1usD dwre\/Idquuny Juswdopas( R_YRUIp]
6102 ¢ IBIZX J0J JUIUIIIELIS HIOA\

() SIUIWAEIS HA0A SPIIN [IIsALJ - saeq Sunioddng I 3aed

L10T/1¢/L0
YLTOLLST

Sursnoy uepuy pue 21[qnd Jo 22O
wuowdolaas(q uegin) pue Suisnoy jo jusunteda SN

Ue[J UONOY Ied X -9A1] - Weido1d puny [eyde)




(8007/%)T°SLO0S-ANH w0

00°050°0L8 1507 pojeWIIST JO [2I01qnS
1500 pajewnsy Apuend $91103938)) NI0AA J0[BIAT JO uondridsa(] [eiusn) aureN/saquuny Judtudopas(q IBYRUIpY
610T G AB3X 10]IUIWIIEIS NIOA\
(S) syuawWABIS HI0AN SPIIN [B2ISAY4 - $95eg sunaoddng 11 1ied
L10T/1€/L0
PLTOLLST Rl UONDY JBd X -9Al] - welso1d puny [eide)

SUISNOY UeIpu] pue dl[qnd O dWO
juswdojoas( ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo jusunreds(q 'S




(8002/7)T SLOOS-ANH Wio]

-Juosoud jured paseg] pea]
ON 's0189qse Aue Jo uoneSn Jo doueqInisip onnbal J0u [jIm Yarym sSui[10d
IO S[[eM 0} DAISEAUI-UOU “spup) Suisnoy snqng 7/ Surureiuod Suiping 12 (synods

00°v6E°SS qmy/s30one)) sormxyy Suiqunid Woeolyieq pue Uy} Jo Juowode]dol pue [EAOWYY (Sumquunid-(0sH1) Jouou] Sujomg-uoN Fuiqun -(08+1) 10unul-un Sujpmq)fmqunig 9720041
*SSUI[190 PUR S{[EM S} O} FAISEAUI-UOU ‘S[ELIOIBW SNOpJezEy (uonosiaQg AL /oWS-(08 1) [eolusy2aly - uononysuo)) Suipemq
00°88€°S$ oN ‘Jouzd uo1ost0zd a1 pue wlsAs [[89 AouaSiows Jo soejdar pue sA0WISY ~UON‘UMELY 211 - Ktnoag-(0gh 1) [Edturgosy - tononusue) Suijjom-uop)waisAg ax g/ ousdiowy $T00d1

Jusaseidar azmbas jou {fim pue saiseAll
-uou 3q [[1a siuatrysene sef jeameu 1a£1( 's12A1p sed jeimeu pus Jaysem Apune] (seary Aipune-(081) Joua] Surjjamq
00°88¢°6S aoe[dal pue 2A0WIY 'SI03RILTLIAI PUR SIACIS [€31103]2 20R[dal PUR SAOUINY -uoN‘seoueiddy-~(0gy 1) JoLmug Fuljjamg-uonN‘sedueiddy-(0851) Jouau-un Sunam)seoueljddy Y2001

‘UOLIRUIUIZIUOD OU “00URGINISIP punold fewnuipy ‘suun) Suisnoy aqnd 7L

00°88€°6$ Sumurejuod Suipping je syjemopis pue Fuipjing punose Suidesspuey jo Juswodejdoy (odrospueT-(08y1) dom 21S Suipomg-uoN Fudus -(08F1) Aiom S Suijomg-uoN)Surdeospue €T00d1
siun Suisnoy snang 7/ Suurejuod (22 O~(08#1) touaru Sutpjem-uoN ‘Sunoo] vary uowwod~(0gy1)
00°88€°sS Surpjing ut SULI00]} PUT 099D ‘SIYDUIQ ‘DINJILING BAIE UOWIWIOD JO sayepdn) aoumuy Suijjemg-UoN ‘SAYSIUL] Baly uounue)-(08y 1) Joua] Suijjem-uoN)serepdn ga1e UOWIIO)) 7T00d!

“3AISEAUI-UOU “SHUN Suisnoy .
00°88¢°SS 21jqng 7/ Suruieiuod SuIpying ur sANYD ysexn (21w Jo 302[daI pue oA0WaY (210-(08F 1) Jou3u] BUI[PmJ-UON)SAIRYD Ysel], fzoodl

Ju0soxd Jured poseq pzo ON 'soisoqse Aue
30 uoneS Ny 10 SoUBQIMISIP 4nbol JOU [{IM YDIYAL SSUIIDD IO S{[2Mm O} DAISBALL

00'88€°S$ -uou "sytup) Sussnoy 211qng ¢4 Susuteuod Sutpjng Ut saxoq (1R Jo JuwodYdoy (son1024 112IN-(0871) 40T Surjom(-UON)SIXOGIEN 02001
1500 pajewysy Lyuend $31108918)) 104 0[BT JO uond1Ids3(] [BOUID) adweN/Iaquny JuawdoppAd(q BEVSUEI O
610C G Jv3ax 10]JUIWIRIEIS NIOM

() SJUIWINIBIS HIOAA SPIIN [ed184Y{ - s98ed Suygtoddng =1 1ed

L10T/1¢/L0

PLZOLLST uel ] UONDY 182 X -0Al] - weidoig pung rende)
Suisnoy ueipu] pue o1[qnd JO 99O ’ )

juswdoaas( ueqin) pue Sulsnol jo Jueuntedo(] SN




rr J J J U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Civil nghts Certification Office of Public and Indian Housing

(Qualified PHAS) OMB Approval No. 2577-0226

Expires 02/29/2016

Civil Rights Certification

Annual Certification and Board Resolution

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official, I approve the submission of the 5-Year PHA Plan for the PHA ofwhich this document is a part, and make the
following certification and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the public housing program of the agency and implementation thereof:

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title Il of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their
programs or proposed programs, identifying any impediments to fair housing choice within those program,
addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available and working with local
jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require
the PHA’s involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

T hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD wilt
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012;31 U.S C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Signature Date

Previous version is obsolete Page | of | form HUD-50077-CR (2/2013)



North Mankato HRA

Board Resolution Number 2018.0626.03

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that the following be adopted:

Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of Nicollet County, MN, this 26th day of June, 2018.

John Daley, Chairperson Board Member




North Mankato HRA

Board Resolution Number 2018.0626.04

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that the following be adopted:

The PHA Revised Operating Budget 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018 is approved.

Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of Nicollet County, MN, this 26" day of June, 2018.

John Daley, Chairperson Board Member




North Mankato HRA

Board Resolution Number 2018.0626.05

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority (HRA) that the following be adopted:

The PHA Operating Budget 7/01/2018 —6/30/2019 is approved.

Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the North Mankato Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of Nicollet County, MN, this 26" day of June, 2018.

John Daley, Chairperson Board Member




PHA Board Resolution OMB No. 2577-0026
Approving Operating Budget (exp. 07/31/2019)
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC)

Previous editions are obsolete form HUD-52674 (08/2005) Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the colflection of
information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. This
information is required by Section 8(c){4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and
provides a summary of the proposedibudgeted recelpts and expenditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justification of cerain specified
amounts. HUD reviews the information 1o determine if the operating plan adopted by the public housing agency (PHA) and the amounts are reasonabie, and that the
PHA is in compliance with procedures prescribed by HUD. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

PHA Name: NORTH MANKATO, HOUSING AUTHORITY PHA Code: MNO19

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 7/01/18 Board Resotution Number:

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson, | make the following
certification and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Board's
approval of (check one or more as applicable):

DATE
Operating Budgets (for COCC and all Projects) approved by Board
resolution on:
[:] Operating Budget submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:
[:] Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution on:
D Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:

| certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that:
1. Al statutory and regulatory requirements have been met;
2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments;

3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical oberating of the housing for the
purpose of serving low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures;
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f); and
6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.325.

| hereby certify that all the information stated within, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith,
if applicable, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18
U.8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012,31, U.S.C. 3729 and 3802)

Print Board Chairperson's Name: Signature: Date:

Previous editions are obsolete HUD-52574 (04/2013)




Operating Budget , U.S. Department of Housing “OMB Approval No. 2577-0026 (exp. 9/30/2006)
i and Urban Development
Office of Public and indian Housing

See page four for instructions and Public reporting burden statement

a. Type of Submission b, Fiscal Year Ending {c. No. of months (check one) d. Type of HUD assisted projecl(s)
Original D Revision No.: 06/30/19 12 mo. DOIher (speciy) 01 PHN!HA—Owned Renlal Housing
e. Name of Public Housing Agency/Indian Housing Autharity (PHA/IHA) 02 [:l {HA Owned Mutual Help Homeownership
NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AUTHORITY 03 [:]PHMHA Leased Rental Housing
{. Address (city, State, zip code) 04 DPHN!HA Owned Tumkey IHl Homeownership
615 NICOLLET AVE 05 DPHAIIHA Leased Homeownership
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003-3866
g. ACC Number h. PAS/LOCCS Project No. i. HUD Fleld Office
C-636 MNO0190001 194
j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No, of Unit Menlhs m. No, of Projects
Avallable
73 876 |ONE
Actual Estimales
Las! Fiscal Dor Actual Requesled Budgel Esti S
. Yr. Current Budget yr | PHAJIBA E { HUD Modifications
tine | Acct. 6/30/17 6/30/18 Amount Amount
No. | No, Description PUM PUM PUM (to nearest $10) PUM (to nearest $10}
U] 2 3) {4) ) (6) 7

Homebuyers Monthly Payments for:
010 | 7710 |Operating Expense 0.00
030 | 7714 [Nonroutine Maintenance Reserve 0.00
Operating Receipts
070 | 3110 |Dwelling Rental 261.46 264.84 | 263.48 230,810
080 | 3120 |Excess Utilities 0.18 3.14 3.562 3,080
090 | 3190 |Nondwelling Rental 3.42 3.42 3.42 3,000
100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 265.06 271.40 | 27042 236,890
110 | 3610 {Interest on General Fund Investments 2.65 3.88 3.88 3,400
120 | 3690 |[Other Income 29.36 29.39 29.57 25,900 '
130 Total Rental Income {sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 296.97 304.67 | 303.87 266,190
Operating Expenditures - Administration:
140 | 4140 |Administrative Salaries 0.00 0
145 | 411045 {Administrative Benefits 0.00 0
150 | 4130 |Legal Expense 2.61 2.28 1.14 1,000
160 | 4140 [Staff Training : 0.57 0.34 300
170 | 4150 |Travel 0.67 0.57 0.57 500
180 | 4170 |Accounting Fees 3.1 3.77 3.88 3,400
190 | 4171 |Audiling Fees 4.46 4.34 4.34 3,800
200 | 4180 |Office Expense 3.03 3.41 3.41 2,990
200 | 4192 |Adveritsing & Marketing 0.17 0.57 0.68 600
200 | 4193 {Telephone . 5.66 571 5.71 5,000
200 | 4194 |Other Admin Expense 5.03 7.29 8.88 7,780
200 | 4195 [Outside Management 68.49 68.49 68.49 60,000
210 |Total [Administrative Expense (sum of fine 140 thru line 200) 93.23 97.00 97.45 85,370
Tenant Services: .
220 | 4210 |Salaries 0.00 0
225 | 421045 | Tenant Services Benefils 0.00
230 | 4220 |Recreation, Publications and Other Services 24,95 27.17 9.13 8,000
240 | 4230 [Conptract Costs, Training and Other 0.27 0.68 0.68 600
250 |Total |Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, and 240) 25.22 27.85 9.82 8,600
Utilities:
260 | 4310 [Water 15.30 17.81 17.81 15,600
270 | 4320 [Electricity 42,96 44.06 | 44.06 38,600
280 | 4330 |Gas 19.84 22.83 23.97 21,000
290 | 4340 |Fuel 0.00 0
300 | 4380 |Other Utilities Expense 15.45 15.98 15.98 14,000
310 | 4391 {Garbage Removal 16.88 16.89 16.89 14,800
320 {Total |Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 110.43 117.57 | 118.72 104,000

0.00

form HUD-52564(3/95)
Previous editions are obsolete . Page 1 of 3 ref. Handbook 74756.1




Name of PHA/IHA Fiscal Year Ending
NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AUTHORITY 06/30/19
' Actual [Z Eslimates
Last Fiscal L—__ or Actual
Yr. Cugrent Budget Yr. HUD Modifications
Line | Acct. 6/30/17 6/30/18 Amount Amount
No., No. Description PUM PUM PUM {to nearest $10} PUM (to nearest $10)
) (2) 3 (4). {5) (6 (7}

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation:
330 | 4410 jLabor 51,39 4766 | 78.48 68,750
335 | 441045 |Maintenance Benefils 11.43 12.50 | 14.88 13,020
340 | 4420 |Malerials 9.66 1113 ] 10.56 9,250
350 | 4430 {Misc contract Costs : 1.07 1.71 7.42 6,500
350 |44309QContract - Cable TV 18.54 20.09 18.72 16,400
350 | 4432 |Heating & Cooling Contracls 5.13 4.57 5.14 4,500
360 | 4433 [Snow Removal Contracts 0.50 0.57 1.54 1,350
360 | 4434 |Elevator Maintenance Contracts 12.82 12.56 13.13 11,500
350 | 4435 |Landscape & Grounds Contracts 1.37 2.85 2.28 2,000
350 | 4436 |Unit Turnaround Contracts 2.28 2,000
350 | 4437 |Electrical Contracis 1.40 3.42 5.71 5,000
350 | 4438 |Plumbing Contracts 5.28 5.71 4,57 4,000
350 | 4439 |Extermination Conlracis 0.99 1.30 1.37 1,200
350 | 4440 |Janitorial Contracts 6.04 3.88 4.00 3,500
350 | 4450 [Replacement of Equipment 3.65 0.00
360  Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 129.27 127.95 | 170.06 148,870
General Expense:
410 | 4510 |Insurance - Other 0.87 0.97 0.9 800
410 | 4510 {Insurance - Property 13.37 16.28 | 16.71 14,640
410 | 4510 |Insurance - Liability ) 4.14 4.63 2.88 2,520
410 | 4510 [Insurance - Work Comp 2.33 2.51 2.51 2,200
420 | 4520 |Payments in Lieu of Taxes 7.56 8.24 7.77 6,810
430 | 4530 |Terminal Leave Payments 0.00
450 | 4570 |Collection Losses {0.47) 0.43 0.43 380
460 | 4590 |Other General Expense 1.14 0.00
470 |Total |General Expense (sum of lines 410 {0 460) 28.94 33.06 31.22 27,350
480 |Total |Roufine Expense (sum of lines 210, 250, 320, 360, 400, and 470) . 387.09 403.43 | 427.27 374,290.00
550 |Total |Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 387.09 403.43 | 427.27 374,290.00
Prior Year Adjustments:
560 l 6010 lPrior Year Adjustments Affecting Reslidual Receipts 0.00
Other Expenditures:
570 Deficiency in Residual Receipis at End of Preceding Fiscal Yr. 0.00
580 |Total {Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and

other expenditures {line 550 pius or minus line 560 plus fine 570) 387.09 403.43 | 427.27 374,290
590 Residual Receipts (or Deficit) before HUD Contributions and

provision for operating reserve (line 130 minus line §80) (80.12) (98.76)] (123.40) (108,100)
HUD Contributions:
600 | 8010 |Basic Annual Contribution Eamed-Leased Projects:Current Year 0.00
610 | 8011 |Prior Year Adjustments - (Debit) Credit 0.00
§20 |Tota) |Basic Annual Contribution (line 600 plus or minus line 610) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
630 | 8020 {Contributions Eamed-Op. Subsidy:-Cur. Yr.(before year-end adj) 126.12 122,84 } 132.31 115,900 2018 Calculation
640 Mandatory PFS Adjustments {net): 0.00
650 Other (specify): CF Operations 0.00
660 Other (specify): 0.00 0
670 Total Year-End Adjustments/Other (plus or minus lines 840 thru 660) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
680 | 8020 |Total Operating Subsidy-current year _ gine 630 plus of minus line 670) 126.12 122.84 | 132.31 115,900
690 ]Total |HUD Contributions (sum of lines 620 and 680) 126.12 122.84 | 132.31 115,900
700 Residual Receipts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690)

Enter here and on line 810 36.00 24.08 8.90 7,800

form HUD-52564(3/95)
Previous editions are obsolete Page 2 of 3 ref. Handbook 7475.1




Name of PHAIHA Fiscal Year Ending
NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AUTHORITY 06/30/19

Operating Reserve PHAJIHA Estimates HUD Modifications
Part | - Maximum Operating Reserve - End of Current Budget Year
740 | 2821 |[PHA/IHA-Leased Housing - Section 23 or 10{(c)
50% of Line 480, column 8, form HUD-52564

Part l-Provision for and Estimated or Actual Operating Reserve at Fiscal Year End
780 Operating Reserve at End of Previous Fiscal Year - Actual for FYE (date):
780 Provision for Operaling Reserve - Curreni Budget Year (check one)
| E Estimated for FYE
i Actual for FYE
800 Operating Reserve at End of Current Budget Year (check one)
[x] Estimated for FYE 4
:l Actual for FYE N/A
810 Provision for Operating Reserve - Requested Budget Year Estimated for FYE
Enter Amount from line 700 0
820 Operating Reserve at End of Requested Budget Year Estimaled for FYE
(Surn of fines 800 and 810) 0]
830 Cash Reserve Reguirement- 25 % Of line 480
0
Comments
PHA | IHA Approval Name
Title
Signature Date
Field Office Approval Name
Title
Signature Date

form HUD-52564(3/95)
Previous editions are obsolete Page3of 3 ref. Handbook 7475.1




{)perating Budget U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2577-0026 (Exp. 9/30/2006)
Schedule of Administration and Urban Development
Expense Other Than Salary Office of Public and Indian Housing

Public Reporting Burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searchin
existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not conduct
or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information uniess that collection displays a valid OMB control number .

This information is required by Section 6 (c)(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income housing progr:
and provides a summary of proposed/budgeted receipts and expeditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justifications of certain specifict
amounts. HUD reviews the information to determine if the operating plan adopted by the PHA and the amounts are reasonable and that the PHA is in compli
with procedures prescribed by HUD. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Name of Housing Autherity: Locality: Fiscal Year End:
NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AUTHORITY NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003-3866 06/30/19
' ' M 2 &) & ® (6)
Description Total Management | Development| Section 8 Other
1 [Legal Expense (see Special Note in Instruction) 4130 1,000 1,000
2 |Training (list and provide justification) MN NAHRO 4140 300 300
3 {Travel
Trips To Conventions and Meetings (list and provide justification) 200 200
4 Other Travel:
Qutside Area of Jurisdiction 0

5 Within Area of jurisdiction 300 300

6 |Total Travel 4150 500 500 0 0 0
7 iAccounting 4170 3,400 3,400
8 |Auditing ’ 4171 3,800 3,800

9 |Sundry

Qutside mgmt - Security Mgmt & Reaity 4195 60,000 60,000
10 Publications 4194 480 480
i1 Membership Dues and Fees 4194 850 850
12 Bank Fees and Court Costs - Postape 4190 990 990
13 Administrative Services Contracts 4194 4,800 4,800
14 QOther Sundry Expense 4194 1,650 1,650
15 Telephone, Fax, Electronic Communications 4193 5,000 5,000
16 Forms, Stationary and Office Supplies 4190 2,000 2,000
17 Advertising & Marketing 4192 600 600

18 |Total Sundry 76,370 76,370 0 0 0

Total Administrative Expense Other Than Salaries 85,370 85,370 0 0 0

#11 Nahro 300.00, Nan McKay 350.00,
#13 Housing Data Systems 2950,00, Screening Services 1200.00, REAC Submission 650.00

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.5.C. 3729, 3802)

Signature of authorized representative & Date:

form HUD-52571(3/95)
Page 1 of 1 ref Handbook 7475.1



Operating Budget U.S. Department of Housing "OMB Approval No. 2577-0026 (Exp. 9/3012006)

Summary of Budget Data and Justifications and Urban Development
) Office of Pubic and Indian Housing

Public Reporting burden for this coliection of information is estimaled to average 45 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing inslructions, searching
exisling data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not conduct

or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless that collection displays a valid OMB control number.

This information is required by Section 6 (c)(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income housing program
and provides a summary of proposedibudget receipts and expeditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expehditures, and justification of cerlain specified
amounts. HUD reviews the information to determine if the operating plan adopted by the PHA and the amounts are reasonable and that the PHA is in compliance
with procedures perscribed by HUD. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Name of Local Housing Authority Locality Fiscal Year Ending

NORTH MANKATO HOUSING AUTHORITY NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003-3866 06/30/19
Operating Receipts

Dwelling Rental: Explain basis for estimate. For HUD-aided low-rent housing, other than Section 23 Leased housing, state amount of lates| available fotal

H/A monthly rent roll, the number of dwelling units avaitable for occupancy and the number accepted for the same month end. Cite HA policy revisions and
economic and other factors which may result in a greater or lesser average monthly rent roll during the Requested Budget Year. For Section 23 Leased housing,
state the number of unils under lease, the PUM lease price, and whether or not the cost of utilities is included. I not included, explain method for payment at
utility costs by HA and/or tenant.

October-17 18,802.00

Novemnber-17 19,048.00

Average of previous 6 months rent charged, times 2 December-17 19,172.00
January-18 19,615.00

February-18 18,326.00

March-18 19,543.00

TOTAL 115,407.00

ABJUSTED BY HA

TOTAL: 230,810

Excess Utilities: {(Not "for Section 23 Leased housing.) Check appropriate spaces in item 1, and explain "Other”. Under item 2, explain basis for determining
excess ulilily consumption, For example, Gas; individual check meters at OH-100-1, proration of excess over allowances at OH-100-2, stc. Cite effective date
of present ufility allowances. Explain anticipated changes in alfowances or other factors which will cause a significant change in the total amount of excess
utility charges during the Requested Budget Year.

1. Utility Services Surcharged: Gas D Elecln'cily OmerD {Specify)
2, Comments
AIC & HEATERS 3,075

TOTAL: 3,080

Nondwelling Rent: (Not for Section 23 Leased Housing.) Complete ltem 1, specifying each space rented, to whom, and the rental terms. For example: Community
Building Space - Nursery School - $50 per month, efc. Cite changes anticipated during the Requested Budget Year affecting estimated Non-dwelling Rental Income.

1 Space Rented To Whom Rental Terms
B AHLSCHLAGER 250.00/MONTH
2. Comments
3,000

TOTAL: 3,000

form HUD-52573 (3/95)
Previous Editions are obsolete Page 1 of 4 . ref Handbooks 7475.1



Interest on General Fund Investments: Stale the amount of present General Fund investment and the percentage of the General Fund it represents. Explain
circumstances such as increased or decreased operating reserves, dwelling rent, operating expenditures, elc., which will affect estimated average monthly
total Investments in the Requested Budget Year. Explain basis for distribulions of interest income between housing programs.

INT ON 260M CD'S 3,400

TOTAL: 3,400

Other Comments on Estimates of Operating Receipts: Give comments on all other significant sources of income which will present a clear and understanding
of the HA's prospective Operating Receipts situation during the Requested Budget Year. For Section 23 Leased housing explain basis for estimate of utility
charges to tenants.

ILAUNDRY & VENDING 9,000
CLEANING & MOVE OUTS 800
INSURANCE DIVIDENDS 2,100
CABLE 14,000

TOTAL: 25,900

Operating Expenditures

Summary of Staffing and Salary Data

Complete the summary of information below on the basis of information shown on form HUD-52566, Schedule of all Positions and salaries, as follows:

Column (1) Enter the total number of positions designated with the corresponding account fine symbol as shown in Column {1), form HUD-52566.

Column (2) Enter the number of equivalent full-time positions allocable to HUD-aided housing in managament. For example: A HA has three "A-NT" positions -
allocable to such housing at the rate of 80%, 70%, and.50% respectively. Thus, the equivalent full-time posifion is two. (8/10 + 7/10 + 6/10).

Column (3) Enterthe portion of tolal salary expenses shown in Column (8) or Column (6), form HUD-52568, allocable to HUD-aided housing in management, other
than Section 23 Leased housing )

Column (4) Enter the portion of total salary expenses shown in Column (5) or Column (10}, form HUD-52566, aliocable to Section 23 Leased housing in management.

Column {5) Enter the portion of total salary expense shown in Column {5} or Column (7), form HUD-52566, allocable to Modemization programs (Comprehensive
Improvement Assistance Program or comprehensive Grant Program).

Column (6) Enler the portion of total salary expense shown in Column (5) or Column (8), form HUD-52666, allocable to Section 8 Programs.

Note: The number of equivalent full-time positions and the amount of salary expenses for all positions designated "M” on form HUD-52566 must be equitably
distributed to account lines Ordinary Maintenace and Operation- Labor, Extraordinary Maintenance Work Projects, and Betterments and

Additions Work Projects.

HUD-Aided Management Program

Equivaient Salary Expenses
Total Number Full-Time Section 23 leased] Modernization Section 8
Account Line of posilions Positions Management| Housing Only Programs Program
Q) 2 (3) (4) (5) (6)

Administration—Nontechnical Salaries 1
Administration~Technical Salaries 1
!
Ordinary Maintenance and Operation—l.abor 1 ONE ONE - MAINT

Ulilities—Labor 1

Cther (Specify) (Legal, etc.} 1

Extraordinary Maintenance Work Projects 2

Betterments and Additions Work Projects 2

1 Carry forward to the appropriate fine on HUD-52564, the amount of salary expense shown in column (3) on the corresponding line above. Carry forward to the
appropriate line on HUD-52564 (Section 23 Leased Housing Budget), the amount of salary expense shown in column (4} on the corresponding line above.

2 The amount of salary expense distributed to Extraordinary Maintenance Work Projects and to Befterments and Additions Work Projects is to be included in the cost
of each individual project to be performed by the HA staff, as shown on form HUD-52567.

form HUD-525873 (3/95)

Previous Editions are obsolele Page 2 of 4 ref Handbooks 7475.1




Specify all proposed new positions and all present positions to be abolished in the Requested Budget Year. Cite prior HUD concurrence in proposed staffing
changes or present justification for such changes. Cite prior HUD concurrence in proposed salary increases for Administration Staff or give justification and
pertinent comparability information. Cite effective date for current approved wage rale {form HUD-52158) and justify all deviations from these rates.

SEE HUD FORM 52566

Travel, Publication, Membership Dues and Fees, Telephone and Telegraph, and Sundry: In addition to “Justification for Trave! to Convection and
Meetings" shown on farm HUD-52574, give an explanation of substantial Requested Budget Year estimated increase over the PUM rate of expenditures for
these accounts in the Current Budget Year. Explain basis for allocation of each element of these expenses.

SEE HUD FORM 52571

Utilities: Give an explanation of substantial Requesled Budgst Year estimated increase over the PUM rate for each utility service in the
Current Budget Year. Describe and state estimated cost of each element of "Other Ulility Expense.”

Waler 15,600

Electricity 38,600

Gas 21,000

Fuel

Other Utilities 14,000

Garbage Remova 14,800
TOTAL: 104,000

Ordinary Maintenance & Operation—-Materials; Give an explanation of substantial Requesied Budget Year estimated increase over the PUM rate of

expenditures for matters in the Current Budget Year,

SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE MATERIALS

9,250

TOTAL: 9,250

Ordinary Maintenance & Operation—Contract Costs: List each ordinary maintenance and operation service contracted for and give the estimated cost
for each, Gite and justify new contract services proposed for the Requested Budget Year. Explain substantial Requested Budget Year increases over the PUM
rate of expenditure for Contract Services in the current Budget Year. If LHA has contract for maintenance of elevator cabs, give contract cost per cab.

Miscelleneous Contracts 1,500
Heating & Cooling 4,500 MKC 5,000
Snow Removal 1,350 Consolidated 16,400
Elevator Maintenance 11,500
Landscaping & Grounds 2,000
Unit Tumaround 2,000 e
Eleclirical 5,000
Plumbing 4,000
Extermination 1,200 L
Janitorial, Carpet Cleaning Conlracts 3,500 _
Routine - Fire & Safety Contracts 4,000
TOTAL: 39,050 MISC TOTAL: 22,800
form HUD-52573 (3/85)
Previous Editions are obsolete Page 3 of 4 ref Handbooks 7475.1



Insurance: Give an explanation of substantial Requested Budget Year estimated increases in the PUM rate of expenditures for insurance over the Current
Budget Year. Cite changes in coverage, premium rates, etc.

PROPERTY 14,640
LIABILITY 2,620
WORK COMP 2,200
BOND & FLOOD 800
AUTO

[ ——

TOTAL 20,160

Employee Benefil Contributions: List alt Employee Benefil plans pariicipated in. Give justification for all plans to be instiiuted in the Requested Budget Year
for which prior HUD concurrence has not been given

ADMIN FICA $ - X7.85% 0
MAINTENANCE FICA $ 68,746 X 7.65% 5,260
MAINT RETIREMENT & LIFE 4,760
MAINT HEALTH INSURANCE 3,000

TOTAL: 13,020
S—————

Tollection Losses: Stale the number of tenanis accounts receivabls 10 be wrilten off and the number and fotal amount of all accounts receivable for both
present and vacated tenants as of the month in which the estimate was computed

BAD DEBT - WRITE OFF 375

TOTAL: 380

Extraordinary Maintenance, Replacement of Equipment, and Betterments and Additions: Cite prior HUD approval or give jusfification for each nonrouting
work praject included in he Requested Budget and for those for fulure years which make up the estimate on form HUD-52570. Justifying information
incorporated on or attached to formHUD-52567 need not be repeated here.

SEE HUD FORM 52567

Contracts: Lisl all contracls, other than those listed on page 3 of this form under Ordinary Maintenance & Operation (OMO). Cite the name of the contractor,
type of contract, cost of contract and contract period. Justification must be provided for all contrac! services proposed for the requested Budget Year (RBY).
Explain substantial RBY increases over the PUM rate of expenditure for these contracts on the Current Budget Year

form HUD-52573 (3/95)
Previous Editions are obsolete Page 4 of 4 ref Handbooks 7475.1



152y AORGPUBH Jal
{G6/t) 99525-ANH wio}

1 jo | ebeg

(zoge \6Z4E OS] LEZLOL ‘BLOL TLO0Y "O'S N 91) SoHiRLad AR Jo/pUE UL Uy NS0 KRl UOJIIAUOD ‘SINIOIEIS PUE SLIR asie} 0jnoesoud fm ONH  BuiEm
aeg 1200 Paj2uBISAQ 10 JO0BLA BAINOSXT ‘GIRINGOT PUT BN S| ‘UHMEIIY IUSWIUSOLIOIZE BU} Ut PEPIADI] UOHEULOJUL AUR B Jiam SE ‘UJBJ3Y PEIRIS UORBLLIOJU| Byt 12 “aBpIIMOUY Aui )0 150G 8yl 0L
‘WL H3H/STH
40 NOILY20TY LN3OY3d 001 Q330X3 8pL'8e ouruUdUIRIA |B2]O L
1M HOIHM SNOILISOd 40 AL3IEYA ¥ Ni
ONIAYIS Si LIDANE ONILYHILO 0380408d
BHL Nt 03103143 33A0TdW3 VHd ON
0
0 A32MNAH OE
000'42 000°22 f43 000'42 W BN Blg Aies - JINYM3A 8
sjyauag snid XOBANSIH OF
1784 ovL'Ly Zi ¥HILO0Z 8H/IL0'02 W HIOVIHOSTHV 8 - ZONVNIALNIVIN
i8dueUBUieiN
14 IS9TIAIRG JuBUB ] [BJO}
o
SIDIAUTS INYNIL .
SIDJAISG JUBUD ]
0 I9ARISIUIWPY 1BjOY
(s61p 895}
0 00008 ALTVIY R LNOW ALMNDIS - INSWIOYNYIN 3AISLNO
0 ANV Jesk 9Bpng sy g3 psueies oN
SBAReSIUIWPRY
23] )] [6]Y] [5) [ER 3 6] €] B [B) [53) [ (0]
UD[RICHY 8 PO Apaabuon B B domragy Beuepy Wnousy o ey
g0 g uapaag N Asjes {(a32p) o 5y dopsung pue jjun |eucgeziuelio A5
ney IR pue oKl UoIsed
| S0Red pajeies | e
%501 AG SPUEES JO UGHERO)Y 765, 190png powenben | wesad
61/08/90 598£-£0095 NW "OLVINVIN HLHON ALPHOHLNY ONISNOH OLYXNVYIN HLNON
pug tea) (#o24 Ajeocn Rpoeny Buisnod jo auten
IUslUalEYs uepIng buNodal JlgNnd PUB SUCHINASII J0) 20Rd YIB] 335

{9002/0£/6 d%3) SZ00-L452 "ON (eAckddy BINO.,

Buisnop uelpul pue 21jand Jo 3010
juswdojeaag ueqin pue

BujsnoH jojuswyedag "N

sallejeg pue suowisod |y JO o|npeyog
1ebBpng Bupelsd




REVISED

North Mankato Housing and Redevelopment Authority
615 Nicollet Avenue, North Mankato, MN 56003
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, June 27,2017 — 9:00 a.m. DATE CHANGE June 29, 2017
Koppen Gardens Community Room

AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARING - 9:00 A.M.
-Presentation of Revised —Five Year Capital Plan
-Revision (Effective May 1, 2018) to the current Smoke Free Policy — Review of Updated
Smoke Free Policy
-Revision (Effective May 1, 2018) to House Rules — update to Smoke Free Facility

A. Call to Order/Roll Call by Secretary

B. Amendments to Agenda

C. Open Meeting Resident

D. Approval of Minutes: May 23,2017

F. Approval of Financials: ~ April 2017
May 2017

F. Approval of Checks: May Checks #14289-14290, EFT’s
June Checks #14291 — 14318 , EFT’s

G. Occupancy: Two Vacant — fully occupied July 1

H. Old Business: Update Mechanical Room Project and Parking Lot
Update on hallway carpeting
Confirmation 6/14/2017 email — Asbestos Removal Bid
Site Manager Update

I. New Business: Election of Officers

Property Insurance Renewal

Maintenance Wage Rate — Resolution # 2017.0627.01

Revised Five-Year Action Plan- Resolution #2017.0627.02

Civil Rights Certification — Approval Five-Year Plan

Depreciation Schedule — Resolution #2017.0627.03

Approval of Revised Budget fiscal year ending June 30, 2017
Resolution # 2017.0627.04

Approval of Budget fiscal year ending June 30, 2018
Resolution #2017.0627.05

Approval Write off Checks - Resolution #2017.0627.06

Approval Write off Tenant Accounts - Resolution #2017.0627.07

Approval of Smoke Free Policy/Housing Rules — Resolution # 2017.0627.08




J. Next Meeting: July 25,2017
K. Adjournment — Regular Meeting

L. Closed Meeting: -Salary Discussion — Employee
- Notification of Insurance Lawsuit — Blethen Gage and Krause




